
Travis County Commissioners Court Aglenda Request 

Meeting Date: November 1, 2011 
Prepared By: David Greear, P.E.°ft Phone #: 854-7650 
Division Director/Manager: Donald W. Wa r.2 , f.E}, Division Director, Road 
Maintenance and Flee ervicer. \ / / (/.J.MJ./ 

Department Head: Steve M.~, P.E., County Executive-TNR . 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to close Old 
Lockhart Highway between Bradshaw Road and Capitol View Drive for culvert 
improvements beginning November 14, 2011 through January 13, 2012 or until 
construction is completed in Precinct Four. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
There are two existing drainage structures under Old Lockhart Highway 
approximately 0.75 miles and 0.90 miles southeast of Bradshaw Road that have 
deteriorated and need replacement. In order to replace the existing drainage 
structures, the roadway will have to be closed for approximately 8 weeks. This will 
allow each location approximately 4 weeks for removal of the E!xisting structure and 
construction of the replacement. All local traffic will still have access during 
construction. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that Old Lockhart Highway between Bradshaw Road and Capitol 
View Drive be closed to through traffic from November 14, 2011 through Jaunuary 
13,2012 or until construction is completed. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance crews to 
post public notices and detour signage. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Map of detour route 
Pictures of public notice sign and affidavit 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Item 1
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Mee ing Date: 11/1/11 
Prep red By/Phone Number: G:~!a D. embkowski Phone #: 7642 
Divi ion Director/Manager: Ra;r/ Nicholson 

Dep rtment Head: ~nilla. P.E.. County Executive-TNR 
Spo soring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGE DA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a proposed street name 
assi nment for a private easement to be known as "Simpson Lane" off Rodriguez 
Roa near FM 1625 in Precinct Four. 

BAC GROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Rec ive comments regarding a proposed street name assignment for a private 
easement to be known as "Simpson Lane" off Rodriguez Road near FM 1625 in 
Prec'nct Four. 

, STA F RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The ravisCounty Address Coordinating Committee received a request from 
prop rty owners desiring a street name for a private easement and worked with 
the to help assure their health and human safety and recommends the private 
eas ment be named "Simpson Lane". 

A ba lot was sent to all property owner affected and the majority chose "Simpson 
Lan ". 

ISSJ ES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This street name assignment is not a road that Travis County maintains. 

FISC AL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
NonE~. 

ATT ~CHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Map 
Ballet 

REO UIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynt~ia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
StevE Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

Item 2
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: November 1, 2011 
Prepared By: Joe Arriaga Phone #: 854-7562 . 
Division Director/~er: __ tnna,SRrlin, Division Director 

Department Head:~. ~a~~.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: L&I 
Subdivision, Resubdivision of Part of Lot 16,EdS~eling's Subdivision in Precinct 
Four. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The applicant is requesting to resubdivide part of one lot into four total lots for the 
purpose of constructing four single family residences on 11.00 acres. Water will be 
provided by Aqua Water Supply and wastewater to be provided by a private onsite 
sewer system. This subdivision is not subject to p-arkland requirements because it is 
for less than four units .. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As the application request meets all requirements and has been approved by the 
City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission, TNR staff recomends approval of the 
subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: -
TNR staff has not received any calls or inquiries from anyone regarding this request. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Location Map, Original Plat, Proposed Plat, and Precinct Map. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR . 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

Item 3
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Meeting Date: November 1,2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRe 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $978,780.20, for the period of October 14 to October 20,2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $978,780.20. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $978,780.20 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 7
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Meeting Date: 11/1/2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cynthia La~-:wlfJaJl1 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Hea""vfL,.pI 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Jud 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

A. Proposed routine personnel amendments; 

r 

B. Non-Routine Personnel Actions - Emergency Services, consider and 
approve new job classifications, including job descriptions. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval. 

A. Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 5. 

B. Non-Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 6 - 13. 
Emergency Services requests approval for the creation of the Public 
Information Officer - Public Safety and Public Information Officer Sr
Public Safety job classifications to assist in the provision of public 
information for Emergency Services and TCSO. HRMD has reviewed 
supporting documentation and concurs with this request. PBO has 
confirmed sufficient funds. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship 
at 854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
NIA 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
NIA 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 8
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Meeting Date: November 1, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Kris Nilsen 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. He . L ro 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Bi coe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: --
Approve tuition/fees award for one (1) Travis County employee to participate in 
Leadership Austin's Emerge Program, in accordance with Chapter 16 of Travis County 
Code. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

Travis County Policies, Procedures, and Regulations Manual, Chapter 16, Leadership 
Training-Funding Guidelines, provides financial assistance for county employees who 
are accepted in leadership training that will ultimately benefit Travis County as a whole. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff has reviewed the submitted documentation and recommends payment for Mickey 
Roberts, payable to Leadership Austin. The amount of this request, as stated in policy 
§16.005 is for 80% of the tuitionlfees (80% of $525), up to a maximum award of $420. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

This request is for $420.00. Funds are available in the budgeted line item for 
Professional Development, Training and Seminars account, 001-1130-522-6504. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Kim Austin-Smith, Human Resources Management Department, 854-4707 
Diane Blankenship, Human Resources Management Department, 854-9170 
Rodney Rhoades, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106 
County Auditor's Office 854-9125 
County Treasurer's Office 854-9365 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

Item 9
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf 
to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: 11/1/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By/Phone Number: John E. Pena, CTPM, Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Purchasing Office, 512-854-9515
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

REQUESTED  ACTION:  Approve Contract Award for 700 Lavaca Street, 
Upper Levels Roof Replacement, IFB No. B110266-JE, to the low bidder, 
QA Construction Services, Inc. 

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action.  This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes.

Ø IFB No. B110266-JE, 700 Lavaca Street, Upper Levels Roof 
Replacement, was issued September 7, 2011.  This project consists of 
work to re-roof upper level portions of the new Travis County 
Administrative Building at 700 Lavaca Street, Austin, Texas 78701. This 
contract requires the contractor to provide labor, equipment, materials, 
related incidentals and supervision necessary to complete the required 
construction and installation.

Ø Of the forty-eight (48) bids either downloaded or viewed via Travis 
County’s third party e-procurement vendor system, BidSync, seven (7) 
bids were received in response to this solicitation when subject IFB was 
opened on October 5, 2011 at 3:00 P.M., CST.  The apparent low bidder
was received from QA Construction Services, Inc. in the amount of 
$525,000.00 for the Base Bid. 

Ø Facilities Management Department (FMD) is recommending, with the 
Purchasing Office concurrence, contract award to QA Construction 
Services, Inc. in the amount of $525,000.00 as the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder.  FMD had deemed that the price is fair and 
reasonable.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 11
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf 
to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been spent 
against this contract.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $525,000.00
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period: Ninety (90) Calendar Days

Ø Contract Modification Information: N/A
Modification Amount: 
Modification Type:   
Modification Period: 

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent:  48 Responses Received:  7
HUB Information:  2 % HUB Subcontractor:  0

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  N/A

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 534446
 Funding Account(s): 521-1405-801-8105
 Comments:  Project fund is listed as project KLAV02

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



SOLICITATION NO.: IFB No.: B110266-JE CONTRACT No.: 11K00266JE September 7, 2011 BIDS INVITED: 3532 (Via BidSync)*
* Two Advertisement dates in local publication: 9/16/2011 & 9/23/2011

DESCRIPTION: 700 Lavaca Street, Upper Levels Roof Replacement (Tower Roof Replacement) BID DUE DATE: October 5, 2011 BIDS VIEWED: 48 (Via BidSync)

DEPARTMENT: Facilities Management Department  3:00 P.M., CST BIDS PICKED-UP VIA PURCHASING OFFICE: 1

CONTACT/NO.: Rick Avery x44780 January 4, 2012 BIDS RECEIVED: 7 BidSync & Hardcopy

HUBS SOLICITED: 7 (Via BidSync)

HUBS RECEIVED: 2

Base Bid

Construction 
Respondent 

Form

Item Response 
Form

Experience 
Verification References Safety Record 

Questionnaire Ethics Affidavit
Certificate of 

Secretary 
(If App)

HUB 
Requirements / 

Forms
Bid Security

This 
Section Left 

Blank

This 
Section Left 

Blank

This 
Section Left 

Blank

This 
Section Left 

Blank

This 
Section Left 

Blank

This 
Section Left 

Blank

This 
Section Left 

Blank

$525,000.00

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

$545,000.00

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

$599,500.00

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

$631,500.00

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

$637,000.00

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

$678,000.00

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

$884,318.00

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX XXXXXXX

      SIGNATURE DATE
Original Signature on File with Purchasing Office John E. Pena, CTPM, Purchasing Agent Assistant 5-Oct-11

HUB: Historically Underutilized Business SB: Small Business

PRINT NAME

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING

BID TABULATION FORM
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

CS Advantage, USAA, 
Inc.

(College Station, TX)

Bidder's Name

Rain Seal Master Roofing 
& Sheet Metal, Inc. 

(HUB)
(Victoria, TX)

BID ISSUE DATE: 

QA 
ConstructionServices, 

Inc. 
(Austin, TX)

Advantage USAA, Inc. 
(HUB)

(Spring Branch, TX)

Cram Roofing Company, 
Inc. (SB)

(San Antonio, TX)

Topside Contracting, LLC
(San Antonio, TX)

Advantage USAA, Inc. 
(HUB)

(Spring Branch, TX)

OPEN TIME:

BIDS EXPIRE:

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: November 1, 2011, 9:00 AM Voting Session
Prepared By/Phone Number: Diana Gonzalez / Marvin Brice, CPPB
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract Award for Hydronic Boiler 
Replacement at Travis County Correctional Complex Building 130, IFB 
B110239DG, to the sole bidder Thermal Mechanical.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Subject bid opened August 18, 2011 with one bid received in response 
to the invitation.  The sole bidder was Thermal Mechanical Contractors, 
Inc. of Manor, Texas with a Base Bid of $208,542.00.  

This contract will require the contractor to replace a Hydronic Boiler at 
the Travis County Correctional Complex Building 130.  A total of thirty 
potential bidders viewed the solicitation on BidSync and two physically 
picked up plans and specifications from the Purchasing Office.  
However, only one contractor bid on the project.  Two bidders were 
contacted in an effort to determine why they did not bid.  One of the 
vendors stated they were not interested in bidding at this time.  The 
other vendor stated they were not able to get their bid in on time.

The sole bid of $208,542.00 is considered to be fair and reasonable as it 
falls under the construction budget of $214,579.09.  Therefore the 
Sheriff’s Office and Purchasing recommends contract award to Thermal 
Mechanical in the amount of $208,542.00. 

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last NA months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement.

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 12
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $208,542.00
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period: 90 Calendar Days

Ø Contract Modification Information:  NA
Modification Amount: 
Modification Type:   
Modification Period: 

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent:  30 Responses Received:  1
HUB Information:  No % HUB Subcontractor:  3.29%

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 533773
 Funding Account(s):  001-3735-8248-105

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: November 1, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Ron Dube, 854-6458
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  DECLARE LISTED ITEMS AS SURPLUS AND SELL AT 
PUBLIC AUCTION PURSUANT TO SECTION 263.151 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL
GOVERNMENT CODE. 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes.

The court will note that some of the items on the list have purchase dates 
of 1991 through 2011 with an acquisition method of F/A which means 
"Found At Inventory".  That does not necessarily mean the items were 
bought during those years and now they are no longer useable.  In nearly 
every case, the year reflects when the item was found within the 
department and entered into the HTE tracking system.  Despite our best 
efforts, not all departments totally comply with our inventory policies and 
procedures.

Pursuant to Section 263.151, declare the attached list of equipment as 
Surplus Property. 

APPROVED (  )   DISAPPROVED (  )

BY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON
  DATE

COUNTY JUDGE

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 13
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



LOT# E-ASSET # AQ TYPE YEAR TAG IMP DESCRIPTION SERIAL COST INS. DEPT DIV P.O. ASSET LOC. STA ACCT

#1 2795 PO IEK 1998 96357 0 HOBART MIXER WITH STAINLESS STEEL BOWL 311169337 0.00 $2,827.00 15 10 151147 46117 TCAUC3 A 8036
#2 2809 FA IEK 2011 117128 0 HOBART SLICER N/A 0.00 $0.00 15 10 100932 TCAUC3 A 8036
#3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A GOLF BAG AND CLUBS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A MILWAUKEE HEAVY DUTY CHOP SAW, 14" N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#5 2798 PO COP 2003 120859 0 SCANNER, FUJITSU FI-4990C COLOR DUPLEX 600025 16,464.00 $0.00 57 25 265333 67531 TCAUC3 A 8001
#6 2800 PO COP 2001 104160 0 SCANNER, FUJITISU 4099D  TO INCLUDE: 848 19,275.00 $0.00 57 25 212429 53305 TCAUC3 A 8001
#7 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A ROLLING STAINLESS STEEL CART N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  (2)  12-SEAT CAFETERIA TABLES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 25 ASSORTED FILE CABINETS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#10 2802 PO LEF 1997 70504 0 RADAR GUN, HR12 KUSTOM AA7499 0.00 $675.00 15 10 109512 92797 TCAUC3 A 8055
#10 2802 PO TLE 1993 91066 0 ONE AC RY250 PHONE UPGRADE 96423647 0.00 $3,260.00 12 41 37134 45609 TCAUC3 A 8013
#10 2802 PO CAM 2000 100419 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS, TRUNK UNIT NEED 0.00 $2,307.50 49 52 187479 60088 TCAUC3 A 8013
#10 2802 PO CAM 2000 100442 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS, CAMERA NEED 0.00 $2,307.50 49 52 187879 60259 TCAUC3 A 8013
#10 2802 PO COP 2001 102536 0 DOCKING STATION          #DSPDDSCF27IPS TO INCLUDE P27-009467 0.00 $907.00 49 52 203586 60738 TCAUC3 A 8001
#10 2802 PO COP 2001 102787 0 DOCKING STATION          #DSPDDSCF27IPS TO INCLUDE P27-004223 0.00 $907.00 15 10 203586 60891 TCAUC3 A 8001
#10 2802 PO LEF 2002 105004 0 PATROL CAR VIDEO SYSTEMS NEED 0.00 $3,582.00 37 25 221336 55687 TCAUC3 A 8055
#10 2802 PO CAM 2007 106033 0 MOBILE VISION IN-CAR VIDEO SYSTEM FOR LAW N/A 0.00 $2,939.00 15 10 373869 88041 TCAUC3 A 8013
#10 2802 PO CAM 2006 106085 0 DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL VIDEO SYSTEM 2782 0.00 $4,511.60 15 10 337103 87303 TCAUC3 A 8013
#10 2802 PO CAM 2008 106104 0 MOBILE-VISION IN-CAR VIDEO SYSTEM N/A 0.00 $2,595.00 15 10 384745 88042 TCAUC3 A 8013
#10 2802 PO CAM 2006 106130 0 DIGITAL PATROLLER 3 IN 1 DIGITAL VIDEO SYSTEM NEED 0.00 $4,495.00 15 10 341845 92429 TCAUC3 A 8013
#10 2802 PO LPT 2003 111146 0 DOCKING STATION FOR PANA-SONIC CF28 DSPDSCF27IPS P28B005974 0.00 $704.00 15 10 258278 67058 TCAUC3 A 8001
#10 2802 PO VCR 2005 123554 0 AUDIO/VIDEO SYSTEM FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLES 112667 0.00 $2,939.00 15 10 309530 74416 TCAUC3 A 8013
#10 2802 PO VCR 2005 123559 0 AUDIO/VIDEO SYSTEM FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLES 112672 0.00 $2,939.00 15 10 309530 74421 TCAUC3 A 8013

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
#12 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A JOHNS MANVILLE INSULATION; 12 BUNDLES OF 8 PCS EACH  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#13 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A KRENDL FIBER MOVING MACHINE; MODEL 550      N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#14 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A JOHNS MANVILLE; R-19 INSULATION; 8 BUNDLES OF 9 PCS    ) N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#15 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A JOHNS MANVILLE; 2 PALLETS OF ATTIC PROTECTOR; 30 BUNDLES  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#16 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF (11) OLD OUT-DATED LIGHT BARS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#17 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A PALLET OF (9) OLD OUT-DATED LIGHT BARS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#18 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 12 STERNER OUTDOOR LIGHTS; INFRANOR; WITH MOUNTING BRACKETS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#19 2803 FA OGH 2000 99525 0 FORKLIFT, CROWN 6A171288 0.00 $3,890.00 37 35 50516 TCAUC3 A 8015
#20 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 50 OLD OFFICE CHAIRS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#21 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A SELF-STICK ROLL ROOFING, 3 BOXES - 2 ROLLS EACH; ASPHALT FELT (#15), 21 ROLLS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
_ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

#23 2804 PO KIE 2001 102061 0 TILT-SKILLET, GROEN FPC 1/4, ELECTRIC, 480V, 424480F 5,574.00 $0.00 15 10 201545 53218 TCAUC3 A 8032
#24 2805 PO IEK 1999 98070 0 HOT FOOD BOX, HOBART 1068846 0.00 $4,277.00 15 10 159638 47496 TCAUC3 A 8036
#25 2806 PO KIE 1991 69871 0 FRYOLATOR, VULCAN 9403NA0076 0.00 $1,680.00 37 10 5033 TCAUC3 A 8032
#26 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (15) RINNAI GAS INFRA-RED RADIANT HEATERS 6,000 BTU  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#27 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (4) GLO WARM GAS SPACE HEATERS, (1) VANGUARD MODEL VP16A GAS HEATER N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#28 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (6) FEATURE VENT FREE WALL HEATERS# 051186 (2) RINNAI MODEL REH-300T HEATERS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#29 2810 PO CLC 1996 87478 0 UNIMAC WASHER/EXTRACTOR  MODEL UW85-P-3 796085905 9,210.00 $0.00 37 35 99229 36346 TCAUC3 A 8031
#30 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (5) ASSORTED HEATERS, (2) FREDRICH MODEL SS09J10-B A/C UNITS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
#31 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A (10) PALLETS OF OLD MODULAR(SYSTEMS FURNITURE) PANELS , COUNTER TOPS, BASES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: November 1, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 4-6663, Marvin Brice CPPB
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 3 to Interlocal 
Agreement IL080039VR, Victoria County, for Residential Treatment 
Services to Juvenile Offenders. 

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

This Interlocal Agreement is for the provision of residential treatment 
services for juvenile offenders within the Juvenile Probation Department.  
Travis County currently has a network of Residential Treatment Service 
Contracts and Interlocals with different Counties and non-profit agencies 
throughout Central Texas, which are used on an as needed basis, 
according to the specific needs of the youths being placed.

This Modification No. 3 standardizes the Daily Reimbursement rate for 
placement of juvenile offenders according to the Texas Juvenile Probation 
Commission Post-Adjudication Secure Correctional Facility Level of Care 
Rates in effect at the time services are rendered.  

Modification No. 2 standardized the levels of specialized care and 
established the unit rates as follows:

• Basic Level of Care: Males or Females 10-17 years - $95.00

• Specialized Level of Care: Pregnant Offenders - $127.00

• Specalized Level of Care: Female Specific Program - $127.00

Modification No. 1 increased the daily reimbursement rates for each child 
placed at this facility by Travis County as follows:

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 15
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

• Placement for Females 10 -17 years - $95.00 per day

• Placement for Females 10-17 and pregnant - $127.00 per day

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: $0.00 As Needed Basis
Contract Type: Professional Services Agreement
Contract Period: 12/11/07 – 09/30/08 (auto renewal)

Ø Contract Modification Information:

Modification Amount: $0.00 As Needed Basis
Modification Type:   Bilateral
Modification Period: 10-1-11 – 09-30-12 (auto renewal)

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 
 Funding Account(s): 001-4530-593-6205
 Comments: Funds will be verified on an as needed basis, through 

requisitions processed against the contract.

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: November 1, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Richard Villareal, 854-4881; Marvin Brice, 
854-9765
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language: Approve modification no. 1 to contract no.  
10K00267RV, Job order no. 9 and 10, for assignment of payments from 
Architectural Habitat to Suretec Information Systems, Inc.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.
Purchasing requests the approval of modification number one to 
contract number 10K00267RV.  The modification is an assignment of 
payments from Architectural Habitat of Austin, Inc., to the bonding 
company, SureTec Information Systems, Inc. for work to be performed 
under Job Order No. 9 and 10 only.  Architectural Habitat currently has 
several contracts which have over-extended their bonding capacity.  
However, their surety (SureTec Information Systems, Inc.) has agreed to 
increase their bonding limits if Architectural Habitat assigns contractual 
payments to them.  All payments for future job orders will be made to 
Architectural Habitat in accordance with the contract requirements. 

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,711,010.19 has 
been spent against this contract.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount:  $270,211.73 (JO#9); $190,941.95 (JO#10)
Contract Type:  Construction
Contract Period:  Seventy-Five (75) Calendar Days after issuance of 
Notice to Proceed  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 16
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent: Responses Received:
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Ø Special Contract Considerations:  

 Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified.
 Comments:  

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 
 Funding Account(s): 
 Comments:

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date:  November 1, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Reject bids received for IFB No. B110281-LD, Non 
OEM Automotive Parts.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

IFB No. B110281-LD was issued on August 23, 2011.  Two bids were 
received on September 12, 2011.  The bids received were compared 
with similar contracts that are available through the Buyboard 
purchasing cooperative.  Multiple contracts are available through the 
Buyboard for non OEM parts with pricing comparable to the bids 
received.  The Buyboard contracts offer more flexibility and sources for 
purchasing non OEM parts.  The recommendation is to reject the bids 
and use existing Buyboard contracts.

Ø Solicitation-Related Information:

Solicitations Sent:  20 Responses Received:  2
HUB Information: % HUB Subcontractor:

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 19
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



—r f’i——
\‘L

TRAVIS GOiJN1

?O! OCT 13 AM 9:57

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES pljp’H L IN GSTEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE
_‘

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

October 7, 2011

MEMORANDUM

Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent

FROM: Steven M. Mani11 P.E., County Executive

SUBJECT: Solicitation B 110281 -LD
Automotive Parts — Non OEM

TNR recommends that Travis County not award solicitation Bi 1028 1-LD. Two responses were
received for this solicitation. Upon further research, we have learned that all the items are
currently available for purchase via Buyboard with pricing similar to that received on these
solicitation responses. Utilizing the Buyboard contracts allows Travis County greater flexibility
and a possibility of greater cost savings.

The commodity/sub-commodity codes for Automotive Parts are 055/004, 055/034, 055/057,
055/083, 060/021, 060/035, 060/038, 060/042, 060/046, 060/054, 060/060, 060/063, 060/074,
060/078, 060/083, 060/093, and 060/099. The budgeted line items are 001-4952-621-3021 and
099-4951-621-3021.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at (512) 854-7670.

CJ:SMM:cj

TO:

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: November 1, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch, 4-6663, Marvin Brice CPPB
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract No. PS110280DW, GENAustin 
for Group Facilitation Services.

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

This contract is for the provision of group facilitation for girls involved with 
the juvenile justice system as detailed in the Scope of Services, Attachment 
A of the contract. 

In accordance with Attachment B – Fee Schedule, GENAustin will be 
reimbursed at a rate of $12.00 per youth per session attended.

Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE ANN  §  262.024 
DISCRRETIONARY EXEMPTIONS., Commissioners Court hereby orders 
that this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the County 
Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or 
professional services.

Ø Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 Months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement.

Ø Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: As Needed (Estimated quantity)
Contract Type: Professional Services Agreement
Contract Period: 11/1/11 to 9/30/12

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 20
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Ø Funding Information:
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  N/A
 Funding Account(s): 001-4520-593-6099
 Comments: Contract will be used on an as needed basis.

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSII0280DW
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
 
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT
 

BETWEEN
 

TRAVIS COUNTY
 

AND
 

GENAUSTIN
 

FOR
 

Group Facilitation Services
 

CONTRACT NO. PSII0280DW 

Travis County Purchasing Office
 

1 of25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSll0280DW 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1.0	 Definitions 3
 
2.0	 Term 4
 
3.0	 Contractor's Responsibilities .4
 
4.0	 Compensation, Billing and Payment.. 7
 
5.0	 Records, Confidentiality and Access 9
 
6.0	 AmendmentslModifications 9
 
7.0	 Other Provisions 1a
 

Approvals 15
 

Attachments 

Attachment A - Scope of Services & Performance Measures 16
 
Attachment B - Fee Schedule 18
 
Attachment C - Insurance Requirements 19
 
Attachment D - Ethics Affidavit including: 22
 

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 23
 
Attachment E - Certification Regarding Debarment. 25
 

2 of25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PS110280DW
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR GROUP FACILITATION SERVICES 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, Texas, (the 
"COUNTY") and GENaustin, (the "CONTRACTOR"). 

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of a qualified group facilitation services provider, for the 
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department and; 

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessary professional 
degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these services; 

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 

1.0 DEFINITIONS 

In this Agreement, 

1.1 "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

1.2 "Purchasing Agent" means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or her successor. 

1.3 "County Auditor" means Travis County Auditor Susan Spataro or her successor. 

1.4 "Parties" mean Travis County and GENaustin. 

1.5 "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean: 

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any 
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or, 

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year; 

1.5.3 but does not include 

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a 
posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

1.5.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the 
ordinary course of its business; and 

3 of25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PS110280DW 

1.5.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee 
or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a position that he or 
she should have known about the Contract. 

1. 6 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavits 
attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D. 

1.7 "DlRECTOR" means the Chief Juvenile Probation Officer of Travis County or her designee. 

2.0 TERM 

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon complete execution by 
all parties and shall continue through September 30, 2012, unless sooner terminated as provided herein. 

2.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this Agreement 
shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for succeeding terms of one year unless 
sooner terminated by either party as provided herein. 

2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the other party written 
notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of the termination. 

3.0 CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES 

3.1 Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the services and activities 
described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to this Agreement, which is expressly 
incorporated herein and made a part hereof. 

3.2 Ethical Standards. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all discretionary 
powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics and his best professional 
judgment. 

3.3 Subcontracting. CONTRACTOR is prohibited from subcontracting with any other person or 
entity to perform any of CONTRACTOR'S obligations under this Agreement without the prior written 
approval of the Director. 

3.4 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and activities 
pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933]. 

3.5 Legal Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, and city laws, 
rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services described herein and the 
performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this Agreement. 

40f25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSl10280DW 

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is not currently 
delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor Collector. 

3.7 Insurance Requirements CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance requirements set out in 
Attachment C, "Insurance Requirements", which is incorporated herein by reference and made a part 
hereof. 

3.8 Federal Funds. CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or 
will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for influencing or attempting to 
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of 
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal 
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any 
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any 
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

3.9 Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction and factual 
information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the DIRECTOR and may rely 
on all factual information supplied by the DIRECTOR in response to these requests. However 
DIRECTOR shall not serve as the agent of County or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of 
County for any other purpose than conveying factual information. 

3.10 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, COUNTY has 
relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who will be performing the services 
and their qualifications and that any other person except staff must be approved by COMMISSIONERS 
COURT before providing services under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done 
will be done by the employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the 
services in CONTRACTOR'S proposal. 

3.11 Standard of Care. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, CONTRACTOR 
shall perform all services and responsibilities required of CONTRACTOR under this Agreement using 
at least that standard of care which a reasonably prudent professional in Travis County, Texas would use 
in similar circumstances. CONTRACTOR warrants the duties within this Agreement shall be performed 
in a good and workmanlike manner. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to relieve 
CONTRACTOR of this duty. 

3.12 Duty to Report. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that suspected or alleged cases of child abuse or 
exploitation or neglect of clients served under this Agreement are immediately reported to the Director 
and to the appropriate authorities as required by law and in conformity with the procedures detailed in 
Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees, interns, 
volunteers, subcontractors, agents, and consultants are properly trained in the reporting requirements and 
procedures of chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. 

3.13 Duty to Disclose Information. CONTRACTOR has an affirmative duty under this Agreement to 
promptly ascertain and disclose in sufficient detail all of the following information to Director: 

3.13.1 Any and all licensure complaints and any corrective action required by any of 
CONTRACTOR'S licensing authorities or funding entities. 

50f25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSII0280DW 

3.13.2 Any arrest of any employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or consultant of 
CONTRACTOR. 

3.13.3 Any finding of "Reason to Believe" by a state regulatory agency in a child abuse, neglect 
and exploitation investigation where any employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or 
consultant of CONTRACTOR was the alleged or designated perpetrator. 

3.14 CONTRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this Agreement is not 
ineligible to receive the specified grant or payment under Section 231.006 of the Texas Family Code and 
acknowledges that this Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this certification is 
inaccurate. 

3.15 Disqualifying Criminal History 

3.15.1 CONTRACTOR agrees to provide documentation to DIRECTOR that a criminal 
background check on every employee, volunteer or agent, including employees and volunteers of 
its subcontractors whose duties in connection with this Agreement include direct access to youth 
referred under this Agreement. To comply with this requirement, a criminal background check 
shall include a fingerprint-based criminal history search of criminal information databases 
maintained by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and by the State of Texas and shall have been 
conducted within two years prior to assignment of services under this Agreement. 

3.15.2 CONTRACTOR shall not assign or allow any employee, volunteer, agent, including 
employees and volunteers of its subcontractors, to provide services to youth referred 
under this Agreement whose criminal background check reflects a disqualifying criminal 
history. To comply with this requirement, a disqualifying criminal history includes: any 
felony conviction or deferred adjudication within the past ten (10) years; any jailable 
misdemeanor conviction or deferred adjudication within the past five (5) years; any 
current felony or jailable misdemeanor deferred adjudication, probation or parole; or the 
requirement to register as a sex offender. 

3.16 Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion from 
Participation in Contracts Exceeding $100,000.00 

The Contractor certifies, by entering into this Contract, that neither it nor its principals are 
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency. The Contractor shall 
include this certification requirement in all subcontracts to this contract that exceed $100,000.00. 
*Form is provided as Attachment E* 

3.17 Financial Reporting. Upon request, CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY copies of profit and 
loss statements, annual financial statements, audit reports, and other financial records and reports that 
may be requested by COUNTY. COUNTY shall have the right to conduct onsite review of 
CONTRACTOR'S financial records and source documents. 

3.18 CONTRACTOR is hereby notified that state funds may be used to pay for services rendered to 
Travis County Juvenile Probation.	 For this reason, CONTRACTOR shall account separately for the 

60f25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSI10280DW 

receipt and expenditure of all funds received as payment under this Agreement, and shall adhere to 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in the accounting, reporting and auditing of such 
funds. Contractor agrees to provide County an independent financial audit of all state funds received 
under this Contract at least once a year. The audit shall be prepared in accordance with Generally 
Accepted Auditing Standards and any other audit requirements of County or TJPe. 

3.19 Monitoring. COUNTY shall have the right to conduct periodic financial and programmatic 
monitoring of CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR agrees to cooperate fully with COUNTY'S monitoring 
activities. 

4.0 COMPENSATION, BILLING AND PAYMENT 

4.1 Fees. For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by CONTRACTOR of the 
services described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, and CONTRACTOR's compliance with the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement, COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the 
Fee Schedule which is attached hereto as Attachment B and made a part hereof. 

4.1.1 Not to exceed amount: N/A-As needed Basis 
4.1.2 Additional Fees: None. 

4.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the costs of any 
services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY'S satisfaction and given COUNTY'S 
approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. COUNTY'S obligation to make any payment to 
CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and 
professional manner and at a standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR'S profession. 

4.3 Timely Payment. The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) days after the 
receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY Department. Accrual and payment of interest 
on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. 

4.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall submit invoicing to COUNTY by the lOth of each month for 
services provided in the previous month, and each invoice shall contain the name of each client served 
by CONTRACTOR, the type and date of service provided by CONTRACTOR for each client, the total 
units of service provided by CONTRACTOR for each client, the unit fee assessed for each service 
provided by CONTRACTOR for each client and the total amount of payment requested for each client. 
Each invoice submitted by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY shall be signed by CONTRACTOR. Original 
invoices shall be sent to: 

Financial Services
 
2515 South Congress Avenue.
 

Austin, Texas 78704.
 

4.5 Overpayment. CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has been paid to 
CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in overpayment to 
CONTRACTOR. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY within thirty (30) days 
after the refund is requested by COUNTY. If COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with 
CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30) 

7of25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSI10280DW 

days of request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment payable to 
CONTRACTOR. 

4.6 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an Internal Revenue 
Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in 
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in 
a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable. 

4.7 Delinquent Property Taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the 
CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of invoicing, the 
CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services rendered hereunder to the Travis 
County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes. 

4.8 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt. 

4.8.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, If notice of 
indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the 
indebtedness of CONTRACTOR to the State, the COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not 
be drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the CONTRACTOR, or an agent or assignee of 
CONTRACTOR until: 

4.8.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies CONTRACTOR in writing that the debt is 
outstanding; and 
4.8.1.2 the debt is paid. 

4.8.2 "Debt" includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from written 
agreements with the COUNTY. 

4.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CONTRACTOR to the outstanding 
balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, if the notice includes a 
statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to CONTRACTOR may be applied to reduce 
the outstanding debt. 

4.9 Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by 
CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement. 

4.10 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV'T. CODE ANN. § 262 
et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the 
County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or professional services. 

4.11 Funding Out. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget planning and 
adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the following fiscal year of 
COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice 
that this Contract is terminated due to the failure to fund it. 

8of25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSl10280DW 

5.0 RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS 

5.1 Confidentiality. CONTRACTOR shall maintain strict confidentiality of all information and 
records relating to juveniles shared by the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, and shall not 
re-disclose the information except as required to perform the services to be provided pursuant to this 
Agreement, or as may be required by law. CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the 
confidentiality of records and other information relating to any child served under this agreement in 
accordance with the applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, and applicable 
professional ethical standards. This provision shall not be construed as limiting the right of COUNTY 
access to client information. CONTRACTOR shall provide reports on client progress with services as 
requested by Travis County Juvenile Probation Department. Upon authorization from COUNTY to 
render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR agrees to mask information identifying clients in a way 
that will not obstruct COUNTY'S monitoring and evaluation duties in any way. 

5.2 Records Maintenance. CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and shall make 
reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, information, and 
documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services provided under the terms of this 
Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the provision of the services, or until any litigation 
concerning any of the services has been satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR 
shall provide copies of such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost 
mutually agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR 

5. 3 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any and 
all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which are directly pertinent to the 
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations, 
excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR shall maintain the records, information, and 
documentation in a readily available state and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their 
authorized representatives. 

5.4 Right to Contractual Material. All work products produced under this Agreement including 
programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to any responses, inquiries, 
correspondence, and related material submitted by CONTRACTOR will become property of the 
COUNTY. 

6.0 AMENDMENTS / MODIFICAnONS 

6.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to the terms of this 
Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by each party. IT IS 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR 
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT 
AUTHORITY BY COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

6.2 Requests for Changes. CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this 
Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the Purchasing. 

90f25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSll0280DW 

6.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has 
certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County 
Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOVT CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy, 
as approved by the Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve 
Amendment requests under this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such 
authority upon submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit 
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing 
Agent to sign the Amendment. 

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS: 

7.1 INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST 
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, 
AND LIABILITY OF EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT 
COSTS, AND ATTORNEY'S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY 
ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, ARISING 
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS 
CONTRACT. 

7.2 Copvrights, Patents & Licenses. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) all applicable 
copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property rights which may exist on 
materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) the County shall not be liable for any 
infringement of those rights and any rights granted to the County shall apply for the duration of this 
Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims, 
losses, damages, causes of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs 
and attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or actual 
infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to materials used in this Agreement. 

7.3 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an 
administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against 
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall 
give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after being 
notified of it or the threat of it; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that 
made or threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or 
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any, 
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against 
whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner provided 
herein. Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent 
papers received by CONTRACTOR with respect to these claims or actions. 

7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, COUNTY may, 
upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in whole or in part and withhold 
further payments to CONTRACTOR, until CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this 
Agreement or Agreement is terminated as provided herein. 

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default 

10 of 25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PS110280DW 

7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed as a waiver of 
any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may subsequently exist. 

7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment, 
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to COUNTY under it. Any 
right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy 
under this Agreement or under any law nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or 
remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies. 

7.6 Forfeiture of Contract If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key Contracting Person 
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution of this Agreement or does business 
with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the date of execution of this Agreement and prior to 
the full performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and 
COUNTY shall retain all performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value 
of all consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement, provided, however, that this 
section may be waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the Travis County Ethics 
Policy. 

7.7 Entire Agreement 

7.7.1 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to this Agreement 
related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this 
Agreement have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement or in the policies 
and procedures approved by Commissioners Court for County. Any prior agreements, promises, 
negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and effect. 

7.7.2 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a 
part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by CONTRACTOR in accordance 
with all the provisions of this Agreement. 

7.7.2.1	 Attachment A - Scope of Services 
7.7.2.2	 Attachment B - Fee Schedule 
7.7.2.3	 Attachment C - Insurance Requirements 
7.7.2.4	 Attachment D - Ethics Affidavit including:
 

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons
 
7.7.2.5	 Attachment E -Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, 

Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts 

7.8 Notices: 

7.8.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by 
one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given 
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom 
the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, 
postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the 
party at the address herein specified. 

7.8.2	 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be: 
II of 25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSll0280DW 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required): 

Estela Medina (or her successor) 
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer 
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

7.8.3 Contractor Address. The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes under this 
Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be: 

GENaustin 
P.O. Box 3122 
Austin, Texas 78704 
(512) 841-4093 

7.9 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving written notice 
of the change in compliance with Section 7.8. Any change in the address shall be reported within fifteen 
(15) days of the change. 

7.10 Authority: The DIRECTOR or her designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with respect to the 
work to be performed under this Agreement. The DIRECTOR shall have complete authority to interpret 
and define in writing COUNTY'S policies and decisions with respect to CONTRACTOR'S services. 
The DIRECTOR may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive information. 

7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. When the Contractor and/or County 
have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to this Contract, the Contractor or 
County shall then present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with 
written notice of the dispute. Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues 
involved as well as the Contractor's requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant 
information which Contractor desires to include. As of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing 
Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in any further issuances and in the 
administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this 
Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes at this stage not issued by or 
to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document, 
notice or correspondence relating to the dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized 
County person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the 
Director within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or correspondence, outlining 
the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a written notice of the final 
resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of the initial written notice of 
dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final resolution does not resolve the dispute to the Contractor's 
satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court through the 

120f25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSII0280DW 

Purchasing Agent. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such response to the Director. This 
Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the unsatisfactory final 
resolution. Contractor then has the right to be heard by Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent 
will coordinate placing the matter on the Commissioners Court agenda. 

7.12 Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate with COUNTY 
staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by the DIRECTOR. 

7.13 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that CONTRACTOR is an 
independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and assumes all of the rights, obligations and 
liabilities applicable to him as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an 
employee of COUNTY, or gain any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY'S personnel 
policies. 

7.14 Governing Law. The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or provisions, as well as 
the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. 

7.14.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement 
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair, 
invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be limited to 
the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 

7.14.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in Travis 
County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this Agreement shall be in the City of 
Austin, Travis County. 

7.14.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement 
without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that 
no officer, agent, employee or representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of 
this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court. 

7.15 Binding Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this Agreement shall 
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR and their respective 
successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may 
assign, sublet, or transfer his interest in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent 
of the other party hereto. 

7.16 Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that 
CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those times which 
CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that COUNTY is free to have more 
than one contractor providing the type of services included in this Agreement. 

7.17 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are performable 
after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such termination, expiration, or 
end and remain fully performable. 

7.18	 Interpretational Guidelines 

13 of25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSII0280DW 

7.18.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time 
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of 
any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its 
employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation. 

7.18.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to 
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other 
unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise. 

7.18.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this Agreement 
have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or 
subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement. 

7.19 Conflict of Interest Ouestionnaire: If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, 
the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk, 
Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this 
Questionnaire by September 1 of each year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176 
of the Local Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes 
incomplete or inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The Consultant should 
note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis 
County Internet website. 

7.20 The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or representing 
themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do hereby warrant and guarantee 
that he, she or they have been duly authorized by CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of 
CONTRACTOR and to bind CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and 
provisions in this Agreement. 

14 of 25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSII0280DW
 

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS
 

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed by both parties.
 

GENaustin Travis County 

By: JvJ..\~ G.,Jov-t (. i--e.C . By: Samuel T. Biscoe 
Name and Title (Printed) Travis County Judge 

Date: _Date: to,l \0 let 

Approved as to Legal Form By: 

Approved by Purchasing: 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

15 of 25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSI10280DW
 

ATTACHMENT A
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

I. PROGRAM SUMMARY AND GOALS 

GENaustin 180 Program will provide group facilitation for girls involved with the juvenile justice 
system. The GENaustin 180 Program uses an OJJDP" Promising Model" called Girls Circle. 

Facilitated groups will meet weekly and will focus on strengthening communication skills, addressing 
teen drug use and dating violence and abusive relationships, preventing abuse, dealing with 
authority, managing stress, building self esteem, and decreasing risky behavior. 

The program goals are to reduce recidivism, increase bonding and pro-social development, and 
improve in-school functioning to include attendance and performance. 

II. SERVICE CAPACITY 

GENaustin has the capacity to provide group facilitation using the 180 Program for up to thirty (30) 
groups that meet once per week for eight (8) weeks. 

II. TARGET POPULATION AND REFERRAL PROCESS 

The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department will identify and refer girls between the ages of ten 
(10) and seventeen (17) who have involvement with the juvenile justices system and live in Travis 
County to Contractor GENaustin to participate in group services. 

A referral form, developed and approved by TCJPD, will be completed and provided for each girl 
referred to GENaustin with necessary information about the juvenile. 

III. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES
 

Contractor GENaustin shall provide the following services:
 

1. GENaustin will provide group facilitation for girls referred using the 180 Program; each group 
meets once per week for eight (8) weeks. 

2. GENaustin will match each girl referred to a group and make every effort to assign each girl 
referred to a group location in closest proximity to their home and agrees to have groups available in 
north, central and south Austin neighborhoods. 

3. GENaustin will provide confidential incident reports to assigned ..IPO within twenty-four (24) hours 
of incident. 

4. GENaustin will provide weekly attendance data to TCJPD designated staff. 

5. GEI\Jaustin will provide monthly progress reports to the assigned ..IPO. 

16 of 25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSI10280DW
 

6. GENaustin will provide the 180 Program materials to be used by each group. 

7. GENaustin will have pre test and post test evaluations completed by each girl who has parental 
consent to participate in an evaluation. 

IV. PROGRAM EVALUATION AND REPORTING 

The Contractor agrees to the following performance measures regarding the girls referred by TCJPD 
under this contract: 

1.	 100% of the will be accepted for group facilitation services by GENaustin. 
2.	 80% of the girls will show improvement in school attendance and improved skills and behavior 

as evidenced by the pre and post test. 
3.	 80% of the girls will not recidivate defined as no subsequent referral to juvenile court during 

their participation in a group. 
4.	 80% of the girls enrolled will be discharged successfully for making progress in the objectives 

of the group. 

The Contractor agrees to satisfy the following evaluation and reporting requirements: 

1.	 The Contractor will provide a data report on the results of the pre and post tests for each girl 
that are administered. 

2.	 The Contractor will maintain a list of TCJPD referred girls and background variables and work 
with TCJPD to do a comparison study with similar girls in TCJPD who did not attend 
GENaustin groups. 

3.	 The Contractor will interview key staff, either by phone, face to face, or internet survey, twice 
per year regarding their observations of the 180 program and any recommendations staff have 
for improvement. 

17 of 25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSII0280DW
 

ATTACHMENT B
 

FEE SCHEDULE
 

For and in consideration of full and satisfactory performance of the services and activities described 
in the Scope of Services Attachment A, Travis County shall pay Contractor at a rate of: 

$12.00 per youth per session attended 

If a youth assigned to a group does not attend a session, Contractor shall not bill for that youth for that 
session. 

18of25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSII0280DW
 

ATTACHMENT C
 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
 

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have, 
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of 
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. Depending on 
services provided by Contractor and/or SubcontractorCs), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate 
insurance options shall be imposed as follows: 

I. General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors' Insurance. 

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to SubcontractorCs) performing services or activities 
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning 
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractorCs): 

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the 
duration of the Contract. 

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best rating 
of B+ VIn or higher. 

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force as 
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of 
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract. 

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted 
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both 
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis 
County contract number and all endorsements by number. 

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall be 
considered primary for all claims. 

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using 
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy. 

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of 
policies and endorsements. 

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during any term of the Contract and 
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded. 

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during any term of this 
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced. 
Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and 
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance. 

190f25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PS110280DW
 

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit 
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s). 

II. Specific Requirements 

The following requirements (ItA - II.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and Subcontractor(s) performing 
services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the 
following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractorCs): 

A.	 Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance 

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers' 
Compensation Act. 

2. Employers' Liability limits are: 

$500,000 bodily injury each accident 
$500,000 bodily injury by disease 
$500,000 policy limit 

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the following 
endorsements in favor of Travis County and City of Austin: 

a.	 Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304) 
b.	 Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601) 

B.	 Commercial General Liability Insurance 

1.	 Minimum limit: 
$500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a 
$1,000,000 policy aggregate 

2.	 The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows: 
a.	 Blanket contractual liability for this Contract 
b.	 Independent Contractor Coverage 

3.	 The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County 

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404) 
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205) 
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010) 

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients is provided, the 
required limits shall be: 

$ 1,000,000 per occurrence with a 
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate 

200f25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSII0280DW
 

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet 

1. !f any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-owned, and 
hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $300,000* per occurrence 
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County 

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A) 
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A) 
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B) 

t Alternative Insurance Requirement 
If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to travel to 
and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of 

$ 100,000/$300,000/$50,000 
may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance 

D. Professional LiabilitylE & 0 Insurance 

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim /$3,000,000 
aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of Contractor or Subcontractor and 
to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or omissions arising out of Professional Services 
under this Contract. 

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 
this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three (3) 
year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of 
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of 
coverage and the extended reporting dates. 

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor's professional liability insurance shall 
provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on the renewal date of their 
insurance policy. 

E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance 

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount greater than 
$5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the Contract Funds allocated in the 
Contract or the amount of scheduled advances. 

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date 
services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever comes first. 
Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires 
or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and shall contain both 
the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date. 

21 of 25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSII0280DW
 

ATTACHMENT D
 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

Date: lof,.~1 I( 
Name of Affiant: ~:rl.A.. \ i c.... ~a-
Title of Affiant: t£ ~e~'v.e.. DW"f C--\"C> r
Business Name of Proponent: :u-",\A s Gou""'b.t 
County of Proponent:_--'1f'--n'----"O"::::.V~\...5L_	 _ 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 

I.	 Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent. 

2.	 Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3.	 Affiant can read the English language. 

4.	 Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit as 
Exhibit" I". 

5.	 Affiant has personally read Exhibit" I" to this Affidavit. 

6.	 Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit" I" with whom Proponent is doing business or has done 
business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the 
solicitation. ~Ot.. ~_ 

~A-ffiant	 ,
f f) lfl0{.. ~ (ad- fru~, '"\ ,117- IS 70 y' 

Address 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by ~ (IC, c....vhP. on a.~. (I , 201L 

~~('QA'0 
Notary Public, State of :Te:xa 5' 

Typed or printed name of notary .
 
My commission expires: :}"Otll. (~~"t:.{
 

DAVID KIES 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

My Commission Expires 

JAN. 11,2012 

220f25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSII0280DW
 

EXHIBIT 1
 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
 

August 1, 2011 

CURRENT 

Position Held 
Name of Individual 
Holding OfficelPosition 

Name of Business 
Individual is Associated 

County Judge 
County Judge (Spouse) 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Commissioner, Precinct I 
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 
Executive Assistant 
Executive Assistant 
County Treasurer 
County Auditor 
County Executive, Administrative 
County Executive, Planning & Budget 
County Executive, Emergency Services 
County Executive, Health/Human Services 
County Executive, TNR 
County Executive, Criminal Justice Planning 
Director, Facilities Management.. 
ChiefInformation Officer 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications 
Travis County Attorney 
First Assistant County Attorney 
Executive Assistant, County Attorney 
Director, Land Use Division 
Attorney, Land Use Division 
Attorney, Land Use Division 
Director, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Director, Health Services Division 
Attorney, Health Services Division 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe 
Cheryl Brown 
Melissa Velasquez 
.1osie Z. Zavala 
Cheryl Aker 
Ron Davis 
Annie Davis 
Deone Wilhite 
Felicitas Chavez 
Sarah Eckhardt 
Kurt Sauer 
.Loretta Farb 
Joe Hon 
Peter Einhorn 
Karen Huber 
Leonard Huber 
Garry Brown 
Lori Duarte 
Jacob Cottingham* 
Margaret Gomez 
Edith Moreida 
Norma Guerra 
Dolores Ortega-Carter 
Susan Spataro, CPA 
Vacant 
Rodney Rhoades 
Danny Hobby 
Sherri E. Fleming 
Steven M. Manilla. P.E. * 
Roger Jefferies 
Roger EI Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
Joe Harlow 
Steven Broberg 
David Escamilla 
Steve Capelle 
James Collins 
Tom Nuckols 
.1ulie Joe 
Christopher Gilmore 
.1ohn Hille 
.Tamara Armstrong 
Daniel Bradford 
Mary Etta Gerhardt 
Barbara Wilson 
Jim Connolly 
Tenley Aldredge 
Beth Devery 
Prema Gregerson 

230f25 

MHMR 

Seton Hospital 

Daffer McDaniel, LLP 

Retired 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSII0280DW
 

Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, CP.M. 
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent... Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Vacant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, CP.M., A.P.P. 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III.. Michael Long, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III.. Elizabeth Corey, CP.M. 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II CW. Bruner, CTP* 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB 
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez 
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa 
HUB Specialist .Jerome Guerrero 
Purchasing Business Analyst... Scott Worthington 
Purchasing Business Analyst. .Jennifer Francis 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 

Name of Individual 
Position Held Holding OfficelPosition 
County Executive, TNR .Joseph Gieselman
 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
 

* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.
 

Date of Expiration 
01131/12 
07/31/12 

24of25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



PSI10280DW
 

ATTACHMENT E 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR 
COVERED CONTRACTS 

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right to obtain a 
contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Each covered contractor must also 
screen each of its covered subcontractors. 

In this certification "contractor" refers to both contractor and subcontractor; "contract" refers to both contract and subcontract. 

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms: 

I.	 The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was entered into. If it is 
later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the 
federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies. including suspension and/or debarment. 

2.	 The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any time the potential 
contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances. 

3.	 The words "covered contract," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "participant," "person," "principle," "proposal," and "voluntarily 
excluded," as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage sections of federal rules 
implementing Executive Order 12549. 

4.	 The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it shall not knowingly 
enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this 
covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis County, as applicable. 

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract? __YES __NO 

5.	 The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certitication that it will include this certification titled "Certification Regarding 
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts "without modification, in all covered subcontracts"; and 
in solicitations for all covered subcontracts. 

6.	 A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
the covered contract. unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must at a minimum, obtain certifications from its covered 
subcontractors upon each subcontract's initiation and upon each renewal. 

7.	 Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the 
certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required to exceed that which is 
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings. 

8.	 Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into a covered 
subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to 
other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue available remedies. including 
suspension and/or debarment. 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED 
CONTRACTS 

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor: 

D The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, 
suspended. proposed for debarment. declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this contract by any federal department or 
agency. the State of Texas, or Travis County. 

D The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certify to one or more of the terms in this certification. In this instance, the 
contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification. Attach the 
explanation(s) to this certification. 

Name of Contractor	 Vendor J.D. or Social Security No. 

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Printedffyped Name & Title of Authorized Representative 

250f25 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: November 1, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Ron Dube, 854-6458
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language:  DECLARE LIST AS SURPLUS PROPERTY AND 
AUTHORIZE SAME TO BE DISPOSED OF THROUGH DELL, INC. 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 263.152 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CODE. 

Ø Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.

Ø Under our previous agreement with Dell to recycle/dispose of our 
computer equipment, Purchasing recommends that the Court declare 
the list of computer related systems as surplus property and turn the 
equipment over to Dell for disposal.

APPROVED (  )   DISAPPROVED (  )

 DATE

COUNTY JUDGE

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 21
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.

Gonzalj
Text Box
REVISED



TAG # AQ. TYPE YEAR IMP DESCRIPTION

11886 AQ MON 2005 0 17"LCD WXP MONITOR ,DELL
11890 PO MON 2005 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL
65870 PO PRT 1991 0 PRINTER,LASER HIGH END,IBM
82064 PO PCM 1993 0 PC, 486/50 MHZ DESKTOP, COMPUTREND
83508 PO PRT 1994 0 IBM LASER PRINTER 6
90775 PO COP 1992 0 POWERWARE PLUS, 3-PHASE, 10 KVA, POWER SUPPLY SYST
98761 PO SRV 1999 0 IBM NETFINITY 3000 PII450 9.1GB HD 64MB WIDE
99169 PO PCM 2000 0 PC, DELL PIII 600K GX1/T+BASE W/4MB VIDEO
99858 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, DELL 17"
100527 PO COP 2000 0 IBM T56A FLT SCR 15
100547 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100548 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100557 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100560 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100563 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100565 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100577 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100578 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100580 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100582 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100590 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100591 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100592 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100593 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100594 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100595 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100596 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100604 PO PCM 2001 0 BASE UNIT:  DELL 1400 GX400/
100612 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, T56A - 15 INCH TFT SCREEN,
101446 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1"
101448 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1"
101456 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1"
101457 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1"
101465 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1"
101688 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
101691 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
101692 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
101693 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
101694 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
101698 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
101701 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
102644 PO PRT 2002 0 LEXMARK T620N LASER PRINTER
102676 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR 17 INCH          M770 #320-5452
102796 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, 17" DELL FLAT SCREEN
102859 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, T56A - 15 INCH TFT SCREEN,
102865 PO PCM 2001 0 BASE UNIT:  DELL 1400 GX400/
103123 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, DELL 1701FP, FLAT PANEL, 17.0"VIS,
103135 PO MON 1998 0 MONITOR, CORNERSTONE 20"
104232 MP PCM 2001 0 COMPUTER, DELL
105414 FA PRT 2011 0 HP COLOR PRINTER

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



105532 PO COP 2003 0 DOCKING STATION, DELL
109104 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109110 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109111 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109112 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109114 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109119 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109127 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109131 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109202 PO PCM 2002 0 DELL PRECISION WORKSTATION 340
109673 PO MON 2002 0 DELL ULTRASHARP 1800FP, FLAT PANEL MONITOR,
109890 PO PCM 2004 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION WORKSTATIONS
109893 PO PCM 2004 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION WORKSTATIONS
112357 PO PCM 2000 0 PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP   #45539381/WIN 95
112676 PO PCM 2001 0 PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP   #46260536/WIN 2000
113180 PO PCM 2001 0 PC, GX150 MINITOWER      Q#46260536 W/O TOKEN RING
113701 PO PCM 2002 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
113704 PO PCM 2002 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
113760 PO PCM 2002 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
113798 PO PCM 2002 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DESKTOP
113810 PO PCM 2002 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
113987 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
114002 PO MON 2000 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
114527 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, DELL 15"
114531 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, DELL 15"
114576 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, DELL 15"
114838 PO MON 2001 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
114875 PO MON 2001 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
114876 PO MON 2001 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115078 PO MON 2002 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115283 PO MON 2002 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115489 PO MON 2002 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115561 PO MON 2002 0 15" LCD FLAT PANEL, DELL
115738 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115746 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115842 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115929 PO MON 2003 0 17" STANDARD MONITOR, DELL
116185 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116299 PO MON 2003 0 17" STANDARD MONITOR, DELL
116304 PO MON 2003 0 17" STANDARD MONITOR, DELL
116311 PO MON 2003 0 17" STANDARD MONITOR, DELL
116316 PO MON 2000 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116336 PO MON 2003 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL
116387 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116395 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116492 PO MON 2004 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116544 FA MON 2007 0 21"CRT MONITOR, DELL
116576 PO MON 2004 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116616 PO MON 2004 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL
116617 PO MON 2004 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL
116671 PO MON 2004 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL
116684 PO MON 2004 0 17" LCD PANEL W2K MONITOR, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



116739 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116877 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
119675 SS MON 2003 0 20" MONITOR, DELL
119938 PO MON 2003 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR   LCD1880SX
119946 PO MON 2003 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR   LCD1880SX
119955 PO MON 2003 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR   LCD1880SX
119957 PO MON 2003 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR   LCD1880SX
120005 PO PCM 2003 0 DELL OPTIPLEX GX260T
120642 PO MON 2003 0 IBM T560 15 INCH LCD MONITORS, FLAT PANEL
120643 PO MON 2003 0 IBM T560 15 INCH LCD MONITORS, FLAT PANEL
121473 PO MON 2003 0 MONITOR, SONY DELUXEPRO SDM-X72/B 17 INCH LCD
121840 PO MON 2004 0 MONITOR, VIEWSONIC 19" FLAT PANEL
121906 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121907 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121910 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121911 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121916 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121917 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121924 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121960 PO MON 2003 0 MONITOR, SONY DELUXEPRO SDM-X72/B 17 INCH LCD
122086 PO MON 2002 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
122147 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
122152 FA MON 2011 0 17" MONITOR, DELL

122277 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
122317 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
123122 PO FAX 2004 0 HP OFFICE JET 5510
123259 PO PCM 2004 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360
123262 PO PCM 2004 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360
123270 PO PCM 2004 0 DELL PRECISION 360
123381 PO PCM 2004 0 21" MONITOR, DELL
123453 PO MON 2004 0 MONITOR, DELL ULTRA SHARP 1901FP 19 IN FLAT PANEL
123465 PO MON 2004 0 17" MONITOR, DELL FLAT PANEL
124355 PO MON 2004 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
124362 PO MON 2004 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
125539 PO MON 2006 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL, DELL
125541 PO MON 2006 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL, DELL
125544 PO MON 2006 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL, DELL
125547 PO MON 2006 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL, DELL
125575 PO MON 2007 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL DELL
125833 PO PCM 2005 0 PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, DELL
125834 PO PCM 2005 0 PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, DELL
125836 PO PCM 2005 0 PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, DELL
125841 PO PCM 2005 0 PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, DELL
125845 PO PCM 2005 0 PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, DELL
126543 PO MON 2006 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
126908 PO MON 2005 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
126956 PO CME 2005 0 TANDBERG VISITATION SYSTMHEAD MONITOR CONTROL
127257 PO PRT 2005 0 PRINTER, 924 DELL PHOTO A10 (221-5761)
127601 PO MON 2005 0 19"IBM THINKVISION L 190 FLAT PANEL MONITOR
127607 PO MON 2005 0 MONITOR, 17" IBM THINKVISION L170M MULTI-MEDIA
127608 PO MON 2005 0 MONITOR, 17" IBM THINKVISION L170M MULTI-MEDIA
127609 PO MON 2005 0 MONITOR, 17" IBM THINKVISION L170M MULTI-MEDIA

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



127611 FA MON 2007 0 17" MONITOR, IBM
127612 PO MON 2005 0 MONITOR, 17" IBM THINKVISION L170M MULTI-MEDIA
127652 PO MON 2005 0 MONITOR, DELL ULTRASHARP 1704FPT 17"FLAT PANEL LCD
127715 PO MON 2006 0 MONITOR, 17" FP DELL QUOTE #:292407901
127904 PO MON 2006 0 19" BLACK LCD MONITOR, VIEWSONIC
127914 PO PRT 2006 0 PRINTER, DELL 5100CN COLOR LASER PRINTER
128384 PO MON 2006 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANQUOTE #:310295814
128637 PO MON 2007 0 17" CRT MONITOR, DELL
128638 PO MON 2007 0 17" CRT MONITOR, DELL
128639 PO MON 2007 0 17" CRT MONITOR, DELL
128640 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128641 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128643 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128644 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128648 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128650 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128651 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128652 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128653 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128654 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
130071 FA MON 2011 0 19" MONITOR, IBM
130779 PO MON 2006 0 DELL ULTRASHARP 1707FP FLAT PANEL
131557 PO FAX 2007 0 ALL-IN-ONE FAX/COPY/SCAN/PRINTER, HP
131937 PO PRT 2007 0 PRINTER, DELL PHOTO ALL-IN-ONE 966 W/ WARRANTY
131938 PO PRT 2007 0 PRINTER, DELL PHOTO ALL-IN-ONE 966 W/ WARRANTY
132066 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
132176 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
132199 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP
132442 SS PCM 2003 0 DELL GX260T P4/2.0/512/40G
132445 SS PCM 2003 0 DELL GX260T P4/2.0/512/40G
132494 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP
132555 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP
132746 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP, DELL
132807 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP
132858 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP
132865 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP
133210 PO PCM 2004 0 COMPUTER, GX280T DESKTOP DELL
133371 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133450 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133486 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133543 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133571 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133677 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133703 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133733 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133734 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133739 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133750 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133752 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133775 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
138609 PO MON 2008 0 MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE #:423949604
138621 PO PRT 2008 0 LEXMARK E250DN PRINTER

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



141113 PO MON 2005 0 MONITOR,DELL ULTRASHARP 1905FP 19IN FLAT
141860 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
146866 FA MON 2011 0 17" MONITOR
146870 FA MON 2011 0 VIEWSONIC MONITOR
146877 FA MON 2011 0 IBM FP MONITOR
146880 FA MON 2011 0 PLANAR FP MONITOR
147019 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147191 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147219 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DELL
147224 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DELL
147246 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DESKTOP DELL
147250 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147251 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147265 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147270 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147276 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147279 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147287 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147291 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147292 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147293 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147294 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147296 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147297 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147298 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147299 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147300 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147303 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147304 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147306 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147307 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147308 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147309 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147310 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147311 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147312 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147313 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147315 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147317 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147318 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147319 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147320 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147321 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147322 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147323 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147324 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147325 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147326 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147327 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147328 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147331 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147333 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



147334 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147335 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147336 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147337 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147338 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147339 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147340 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147341 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147342 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147343 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147344 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147345 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147346 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147347 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147349 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147350 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147351 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147352 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147353 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147355 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147356 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147357 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147358 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147359 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147360 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147361 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147362 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147363 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147364 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147365 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147366 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147367 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147368 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147370 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147376 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147379 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147382 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147383 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147385 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147386 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147389 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147390 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147391 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147392 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147393 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147394 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147395 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147396 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147398 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147400 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147401 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147402 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



147403 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147404 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147405 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147406 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147407 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147408 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147441 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147442 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147444 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147446 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147447 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147448 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147449 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147450 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147451 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147495 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147496 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147497 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147498 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147513 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147514 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147515 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147516 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147517 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147518 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147536 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147541 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147542 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147561 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147562 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147563 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147564 PO PCM 2006 0 CPU, GX620 (1.0GB RAM)   QUOTE #270986232
147565 PO PCM 2006 0 CPU, GX620 (1.0GB RAM)   QUOTE #270986232
147567 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147568 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147569 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147570 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147572 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147573 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147595 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147596 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147597 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147601 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147604 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147605 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147611 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147613 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147620 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147632 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147679 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147684 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147689 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



147691 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147698 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147707 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147728 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147729 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147730 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147732 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147733 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147735 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147736 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147737 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147778 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147796 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147819 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147829 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147833 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147880 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147882 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147885 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147887 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147890 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147904 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147905 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147906 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147907 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147908 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147909 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147911 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147915 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147920 PO PCM 2006 0 CPU, GX620 (512MB RAM), DELL
147927 PO PCM 2006 0 CPU, GX620 (512MB RAM), DELL
147936 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147941 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147948 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147958 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147959 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147960 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147961 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147962 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147992 PO PCM 2007 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
148631 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM  MOBILE
148632 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION
148633 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION
148634 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION
148635 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION
148636 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION
148637 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION
148652 PO PCM 2007 0 COMPUTER, GX745 W/2GB RAM
148653 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM  MOBILE
149631 PO MON 2005 0 17" CRT WXP SI#379635 MONITOR, DELL
149668 PO MON 2005 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL
149681 PO MON 2005 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



149732 PO MON 2005 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
149837 PO MON 2005 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL
149879 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149880 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149881 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149882 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149887 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149888 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149889 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149890 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149891 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149894 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149900 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149901 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149904 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149906 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149908 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149911 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149912 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149913 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149916 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149920 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149921 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149922 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149927 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149928 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149929 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149930 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149931 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149932 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149933 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149934 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149936 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149937 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149938 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149939 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149940 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149941 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149942 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149943 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149944 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149945 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149946 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149949 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149950 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149951 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149952 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149954 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149955 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149956 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149957 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149958 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



149966 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149967 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149968 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149973 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149976 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149981 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149984 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149985 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149989 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149990 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149993 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
150020 PO MON 2005 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
150043 PO MON 2006 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
150045 PO MON 2006 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
150098 PO MON 2006 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150104 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150106 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150110 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150112 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150113 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150114 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150115 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150116 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150117 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150119 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150130 PO MON 2006 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150145 PO MON 2006 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150201 PO MON 2006 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
150203 PO MON 2006 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
150217 PO MON 2006 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
150219 PO MON 2006 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
150264 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150265 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150266 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150267 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150268 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150270 PO MON 2006 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150282 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150308 PO MON 2006 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150319 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150341 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150342 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150878 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150899 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150900 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150901 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150902 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150933 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150934 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150935 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150938 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150973 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



150981 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150986 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150998 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151010 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151023 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR
151045 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
151055 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151056 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
151058 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151253 PO MON 2008 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151386 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151387 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151407 PO MON 2008 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151465 PO MON 2008 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151615 PO MON 2008 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151617 PO MON 2008 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR
155061 PO MON 2008 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
155534 PO MON 2009 0 17" LCD MONITOR, DELL
155772 PO MON 2009 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
155815 PO MON 2009 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
155848 PO MON 2009 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
156019 PO MON 2010 0 20" WFP MONITOR, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



SERIAL COST INS DEPT DIV P.O. ASSET LOC. STA ACCT

MXCH63044760556HAAGR $0.00 $249.62 15 10 311727 75010 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0H63044760556HAAGS $0.00 $249.62 15 10 311727 75012 WHTID1 A 8001
11K1849 $0.00 $1,699.00 15 10 15849 355 WHTID1 A 8001
4B24718 $0.00 $1,836.00 15 10 46096 28588 WHTID1 A 8001
1126016 $0.00 $960.00 15 10 61344 31123 WHTID1 A 8001
BJ101A0008 $12,814.00 $0.00 15 10 20793 28624 WHTID1 A 8012
23KN198 $0.00 $3,874.00 58 50 173218 48728 WHTID1 A 8001
G6HUP $0.00 $1,626.00 15 10 178688 49299 WHTID1 A 8001
MX01780R4780104HHODK $0.00 $283.00 15 10 184872 51043 WHTID1 A 8001
6610830 $0.00 $1,212.00 15 10 187204 50293 WHTID1 A 8001
6631981 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195111 51460 WHTID1 A 8001
6630221 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195111 51461 WHTID1 A 8001
6632069 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195111 51469 WHTID1 A 8001
6630250 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195111 51453 WHTID1 A 8001
6633716 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195112 51593 WHTID1 A 8001
6630247 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195112 51595 WHTID1 A 8001
6630125 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51621 WHTID1 A 8001
6631895 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51601 WHTID1 A 8001
6632077 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51620 WHTID1 A 8001
6632070 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195112 51600 WHTID1 A 8001
6630173 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51626 WHTID1 A 8001
6630241 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51627 WHTID1 A 8001
6630264 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51628 WHTID1 A 8001
6630242 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51629 WHTID1 A 8001
6630114 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51630 WHTID1 A 8001
6630245 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51631 WHTID1 A 8001
6633719 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51632 WHTID1 A 8001
G4DXN01 $0.00 $1,471.00 15 10 208735 53141 WHTID1 A 8001
6659338 $0.00 $675.00 15 10 208068 53130 WHTID1 A 8001
6631897 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195116 50693 WHTID1 A 8001
6632072 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195116 50695 WHTID1 A 8001
6630143 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195115 50678 WHTID1 A 8001
6630182 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195115 50679 WHTID1 A 8001
6630178 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195115 50687 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1QA $0.00 $265.00 12 50 198800 52555 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1PY $0.00 $265.00 12 50 198800 52558 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1PJ $0.00 $265.00 12 50 198800 52559 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1QU $0.00 $265.00 12 50 198800 52560 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1QB $0.00 $265.00 12 50 198800 52561 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1Q9 $0.00 $265.00 12 50 198800 52565 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1QG $0.00 $265.00 15 10 198800 52568 WHTID1 A 8001
41NK789 $0.00 $1,430.00 15 10 228371 57043 WHTID1 A 8001
MX01780R4780104DH18W $0.00 $263.68 12 50 184874 57486 WHTID1 A 8001
KR004PJR47602143AFXR $0.00 $442.20 15 10 206246 52751 WHTID1 A 8001
6659340 $0.00 $675.00 15 10 208068 53137 WHTID1 A 8001
7FFXN01 $0.00 $1,471.00 15 10 208735 53145 WHTID1 A 8001
KR004PJR476021 $0.00 $873.00 15 10 209313 53198 WHTID1 A 8001
G8LI10528 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 195476 54982 WHTID1 A 8001
7DPPW01 $0.00 $1,097.00 15 10 S12709 53756 WHTID1 A 8001
SG18E1114C $0.00 $0.00 15 10 100931 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



000BDB20EFDC $0.00 $523.59 15 10 253141 66083 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800647 $0.00 $541.00 23 72 S12905 61239 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800646 $0.00 $541.00 23 72 S12905 61245 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800778 $0.00 $541.00 23 72 S12905 61246 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800632 $0.00 $541.00 23 74 S12905 61247 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800637 $0.00 $541.00 23 11 S12905 61249 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800648 $0.00 $541.00 23 72 S12905 61254 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800623 $0.00 $541.00 23 72 S12905 61262 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800635 $0.00 $541.00 23 11 S12905 61264 WHTID1 A 8001
9Z73T11 $0.00 $1,315.00 15 10 238853 63041 WHTID1 A 8001
KR07R4773583027A0197 $0.00 $799.00 15 10 242022 61333 WHTID1 A 8001
2296R41 $0.00 $2,167.55 15 10 282302 71810 WHTID1 A 8001
G196R41 $0.00 $2,167.55 15 10 282302 71813 WHTID1 A 8001
7SJD701 $0.00 $1,176.00 15 10 197211 50911 WHTID1 A 8001
GVQW901 $0.00 $1,000.00 15 10 199252 51823 WHTID1 A 8001
CQXW111 $0.00 $999.60 15 10 220221 56180 WHTID1 A 8001
CJYTS11 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 238360 60553 WHTID1 A 8001
BJYTS11 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 238360 60555 WHTID1 A 8001
48WRX11 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 240925 61116 WHTID1 A 8001
DD4V021 $0.00 $1,128.80 15 10 243418 61058 WHTID1 A 8001
8C6W021 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 244024 61350 WHTID1 A 8001
4WJF921 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 249248 62828 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU47801097H3BQ $0.00 $337.37 12 50 193688 72332 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010C8H36V $0.00 $249.50 12 50 198800 52324 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010C8H36N $0.00 $249.50 12 50 198800 52328 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010C8HO5M $0.00 $249.50 12 50 199254 52214 WHTID1 A 8001
MX07C05147801195H4TP $0.00 $249.73 45 9 216027 56730 WHTID1 A 8001
MX07C0514780119BB1FD $0.00 $249.85 45 91 216024 55761 WHTID1 A 8001
MX07C0514780119BB1F8 $0.00 $249.85 45 9 216024 55757 WHTID1 A 8001
MX07C051478011BTB21M $0.00 $249.90 15 10 224359 56872 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G1574760328NBUK2 $0.00 $231.20 45 9 235224 60177 WHTID1 A 8001
CN08G1574760628LBFGQ $0.00 $231.20 45 9 240918 60984 WHTID1 A 8001
MX03K648466342BC10YZ $0.00 $282.20 15 10 246657 61768 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G157476032BBBS15 $0.00 $231.20 45 85 249756 63562 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G157476032BBBRWZ $0.00 $231.20 45 26 249756 63570 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G157476032BPBJWW $0.00 $231.20 12 50 250295 63267 WHTID1 A 8001
MX08G1574760533KBBXH $0.00 $231.20 15 10 254812 79452 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G1574760335FBSX5 $0.00 $231.20 58 67 261401 67680 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G1574760337GBSGS $0.00 $231.20 45 20 267613 77595 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G1574760337GBSGB $0.00 $231.20 15 10 267613 77589 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G1574760337GBSGH $0.00 $231.20 15 10 267613 77591 WHTID1 A 8001
MX02Y3114760539MA4UD $0.00 $235.21 15 10 196138 70557 WHTID1 A 8001
MX02Y3114760539NA724 $0.00 $282.20 15 10 267993 69720 WHTID1 A 8001
NEED $0.00 $231.20 58 67 269250 93762 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G157476033A9BJKG $0.00 $231.20 15 10 270911 68944 WHTID1 A 8001
CN08G157476063BPF51E $0.00 $231.20 45 73 274321 71344 WHTID1 A 8001
NEED $0.00 $0.00 15 10 87911 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G15747603431FNJU $0.00 $183.29 12 50 283852 72682 WHTID1 A 8001
CN02Y3114760645QAEDD $0.00 $249.62 15 10 288089 71725 WHTID1 A 8001
CN02Y3114760645QAEDH $0.00 $249.62 15 10 288089 71728 WHTID1 A 8001
MX02Y311476054ASAMCZ $0.00 $249.62 15 10 294077 78668 WHTID1 A 8001
MX024311476054B4AP6Z $0.00 $249.62 15 10 298836 72823 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



MY0X3782476034BPBNVC $0.00 $183.42 37 6 301757 73484 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0X37824760553TBXC6 $0.00 $183.42 15 10 307959 74978 WHTID1 A 8001
CN09E2494663334P1BFL $0.00 $899.00 15 10 66920 WHTID1 A 8001
S3100639CA $0.00 $1,003.38 15 10 253315 66024 WHTID1 A 8001
S3100672CA $0.00 $1,003.38 15 10 253315 66032 WHTID1 A 8001
S3100675CA $0.00 $1,003.38 15 10 253315 66041 WHTID1 A 8001
S3100597CA $0.00 $1,003.38 15 10 253315 66043 WHTID1 A 8001
6R8F921 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 248526 66187 WHTID1 A 8001
66F7747 $0.00 $429.00 15 10 262211 66667 WHTID1 A 8001
66F7745 $0.00 $429.00 15 10 262211 66668 WHTID1 A 8001
8202742 $0.00 $489.00 15 10 267388 69321 WHTID1 A 8001
A1Q040300376 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 283350 70934 WHTID1 A 8001
66H7687 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71703 WHTID1 A 8001
66H7695 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71702 WHTID1 A 8001
66H7683 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71695 WHTID1 A 8001
66H7689 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71696 WHTID1 A 8001
66H4410 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71699 WHTID1 A 8001
66H7681 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71700 WHTID1 A 8001
66D8714 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71698 WHTID1 A 8001
8007884 $0.00 $484.00 15 10 270851 72924 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G157476033C9BBQP $0.00 $231.20 37 6 231604 72043 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G15747603361BHZ2 $0.00 $231.20 15 10 262828 73419 WHTID1 A 8001
CN08G15747606359BKSF $0.00 $301.00 15 10 100930 WHTID1 A 8001

MY0M91334760359FBA1G $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 78932 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0M91334760966EFZWA $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 80599 WHTID1 A 8001
MY47MG106R $0.00 $178.63 15 10 298839 72940 WHTID1 A 8013
38FT751 $0.00 $1,476.82 15 10 287439 72849 WHTID1 A 8001
57FT751 $0.00 $1,476.82 15 10 287439 72851 WHTID1 A 8001
1Y9DL51 $0.00 $2,342.28 15 10 290975 73148 WHTID1 A 8001
MX06D2514774141571DR $0.00 $541.88 15 10 282302 71871 WHTID1 A 8001
CN05Y2327161848SB189 $0.00 $584.10 15 10 294186 72693 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0F50356418047109JL $0.00 $224.91 15 10 292199 71984 WHTID1 A 8001
CN03180671618483CB4M $0.00 $337.36 15 10 291439 72901 WHTID1 A 8001
CN03180671618483CB4Q $0.00 $337.36 15 10 291439 72911 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618673B929 $0.00 $212.71 15 10 347737 80487 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618673BA9Q $0.00 $212.71 15 10 347737 80489 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618673B955 $0.00 $212.71 15 10 347737 80492 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618673B956 $0.00 $212.71 15 10 347737 80495 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0Y98337161874JAAA2 $0.00 $202.67 38 10 365823 82352 WHTID1 A 8001
6Q47P71 $0.00 $1,622.24 15 10 311466 74895 WHTID1 A 8001
1Q47P71 $0.00 $1,622.24 15 10 311466 74896 WHTID1 A 8001
CS47P71 $0.00 $1,622.24 15 10 311466 74898 WHTID1 A 8001
4R47P71 $0.00 $1,622.24 15 10 311466 74902 WHTID1 A 8001
JS47P71 $0.00 $1,622.24 15 10 311466 74906 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161864DABD7 $0.00 $205.00 15 10 341269 93978 WHTID1 A 8001
55T17667 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 301296 74758 WHTID1 A 8001
6.00238E+13 $10,192.00 $0.00 15 10 305673 74791 WHTID1 A 8013
7P64B61 $0.00 $94.22 58 54 320376 76124 WHTID1 A 8001
VC02105 $0.00 $350.70 15 10 321546 77144 WHTID1 A 8001
VZAW935 $0.00 $290.00 15 10 321545 77136 WHTID1 A 8001
VZAY150 $0.00 $290.00 15 10 321545 77137 WHTID1 A 8001
VZAY572 $0.00 $290.00 15 10 321545 77138 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



V28R951 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 81864 WHTID1 A 8001
VZAY552 $0.00 $290.00 15 10 321545 77140 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0Y42997161858KA818 $0.00 $286.71 15 10 320212 77238 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC3526418062H2GFL $0.00 $248.31 15 10 343618 79770 WHTID1 A 8001
PSW055076700 $0.00 $293.69 15 10 330355 78118 WHTID1 A 8001
756XQ71 $0.00 $786.88 15 10 335922 78781 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161868DBFV7 $0.00 $212.71 12 50 347608 83295 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31LE $0.00 $183.40 15 10 358590 82636 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B30N0 $0.00 $183.40 15 10 358590 82637 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31LB $0.00 $183.40 15 10 358590 82638 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31LA $0.00 $183.40 15 10 358590 82639 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31SL $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82776 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31SJ $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82791 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31S7 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82792 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31S9 $0.00 $183.40 45 90 359781 82796 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31SK $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82798 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31SN $0.00 $183.40 45 90 359781 82799 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31S5 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82800 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31SD $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82801 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31SG $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82802 WHTID1 A 8001
23ZX296 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 100387 WHTID1 A 8001
CN00CC3526418062G17F $0.00 $212.71 15 10 344176 81419 WHTID1 A 8001
MY7545304R $0.00 $504.00 15 10 379110 85696 WHTID1 A 8013
D5ZCTC1 $0.00 $221.51 15 10 368371 83675 WHTID1 A 8001
26ZCTC1 $0.00 $221.51 15 10 368371 83676 WHTID1 A 8001
92V4BZ1 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 249787 63273 WHTID1 A 8001
8M4DF21 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 251955 65982 WHTID1 A 8001
3YJDM21 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 254212 66220 WHTID1 A 8001
6H5MW21 $0.00 $1,000.00 15 10 66928 WHTID1 A 8001
8G5MW21 $0.00 $1,000.00 15 10 66927 WHTID1 A 8001
JK1LX21 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 259129 66378 WHTID1 A 8001
4DHG331 $0.00 $924.80 58 67 261401 67683 WHTID1 A 8001
FCV9L31 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 267613 77578 WHTID1 A 8001
6KT5P31 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 269250 67939 WHTID1 A 8001
711PV31 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 272044 68976 WHTID1 A 8001
3B1PV31 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 272044 68983 WHTID1 A 8001
8R06X51 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 294077 81872 WHTID1 A 8001
HKXCS61 $0.00 $878.48 15 10 302456 73930 WHTID1 A 8001
DD8G771 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 306875 73742 WHTID1 A 8001
6YCB971 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 307959 74985 WHTID1 A 8001
CSZHL71 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 310566 74171 WHTID1 A 8001
5YZHL71 $0.00 $733.68 37 35 310566 74199 WHTID1 A 8001
DD48M71 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 310472 74614 WHTID1 A 8001
JQ58M71 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 310468 75270 WHTID1 A 8001
16W8M71 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 310472 74636 WHTID1 A 8001
6XW8M71 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 310471 74069 WHTID1 A 8001
3XW8M71 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 310471 74071 WHTID1 A 8001
2H3BM71 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 311022 74452 WHTID1 A 8001
GH3BM71 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 311022 74461 WHTID1 A 8001
7J3BM71 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 311022 74460 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0C552H7287289514GC $0.00 $181.83 15 10 403204 88783 WHTID1 A 8001
623PTN $0.00 $229.99 15 10 405890 88945 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



CN0T611671618554AB49 $0.00 $349.00 15 10 310642 75381 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0F0283728729960VHS $0.00 $230.00 15 10 330730 94328 WHTID1 A 8001
925L1V6101176K $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99024 WHTID1 A 8001
30L0125U2550 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99021 WHTID1 A 8001
B068771 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99016 WHTID1 A 8001
AB345C08932 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99019 WHTID1 A 8001
4P90T71 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 311728 75184 WHTID1 A 8001
8TXX881 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 316592 75752 WHTID1 A 8001
CBPXJ81 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 319602 81312 WHTID1 A 8001
97PXJ81 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 319602 88204 WHTID1 A 8001
54F2K81 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 319695 83497 WHTID1 A 8001
23F2K81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 319692 77205 WHTID1 A 8001
H2F2K81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 319692 77207 WHTID1 A 8001
J2YJK81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 319945 77033 WHTID1 A 8001
9H35L81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 317743 75810 WHTID1 A 8001
JG35L81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 317743 75820 WHTID1 A 8001
6H35L81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 317743 75812 WHTID1 A 8001
92DJL81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 317743 75816 WHTID1 A 8001
FJ2YR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76438 WHTID1 A 8001
CJ2YR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 85 322761 76442 WHTID1 A 8001
DJ2YR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 26 322761 76441 WHTID1 A 8001
BJ2YR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76440 WHTID1 A 8001
4T5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 20 322761 76449 WHTID1 A 8001
6T5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 40 322761 76446 WHTID1 A 8001
1T5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 12 322761 76443 WHTID1 A 8001
7T5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 20 322761 76455 WHTID1 A 8001
8T5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76453 WHTID1 A 8001
3S5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 26 322761 76445 WHTID1 A 8001
8S5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76444 WHTID1 A 8001
CS5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 20 322761 76447 WHTID1 A 8001
1W5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76505 WHTID1 A 8001
5V5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 73 322761 76396 WHTID1 A 8001
HS5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 20 322761 76457 WHTID1 A 8001
BV5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 50 322761 76407 WHTID1 A 8001
3W5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76402 WHTID1 A 8001
GV5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 20 322761 76409 WHTID1 A 8001
9T5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76408 WHTID1 A 8001
8V5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76403 WHTID1 A 8001
DT5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76397 WHTID1 A 8001
4X5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 92 322761 76477 WHTID1 A 8001
4V5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76404 WHTID1 A 8001
GT5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 14 322761 76400 WHTID1 A 8001
2X5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 91 322761 76473 WHTID1 A 8001
HT5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76410 WHTID1 A 8001
4W5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 67 322761 76471 WHTID1 A 8001
JV5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76401 WHTID1 A 8001
JS5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76452 WHTID1 A 8001
DV5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76406 WHTID1 A 8001
GS5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 12 322761 76454 WHTID1 A 8001
2V5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76405 WHTID1 A 8001
9X5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76437 WHTID1 A 8001
5Y5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 91 322761 76390 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



DW5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76476 WHTID1 A 8001
3Z5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 84 322761 76389 WHTID1 A 8001
JW5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 98 322761 76472 WHTID1 A 8001
8W5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76436 WHTID1 A 8001
JX5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76470 WHTID1 A 8001
GX5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 20 322761 76469 WHTID1 A 8001
6Y5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 92 322761 76433 WHTID1 A 8001
106ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 26 322761 76504 WHTID1 A 8001
3Y5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76393 WHTID1 A 8001
5Z5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 84 322761 76428 WHTID1 A 8001
2Z5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76429 WHTID1 A 8001
9W5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 67 322761 76478 WHTID1 A 8001
BZ5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 85 322761 76430 WHTID1 A 8001
BW5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76474 WHTID1 A 8001
CZ5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76387 WHTID1 A 8001
BY5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 91 322761 76391 WHTID1 A 8001
HX5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76479 WHTID1 A 8001
CY5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76395 WHTID1 A 8001
7Z5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 84 322761 76434 WHTID1 A 8001
FW5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76480 WHTID1 A 8001
JY5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 84 322761 76432 WHTID1 A 8001
416ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76487 WHTID1 A 8001
516ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76496 WHTID1 A 8001
706ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 73 322761 76481 WHTID1 A 8001
FZ5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76392 WHTID1 A 8001
506ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76482 WHTID1 A 8001
816ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76486 WHTID1 A 8001
GZ5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76394 WHTID1 A 8001
GY5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 91 322761 76431 WHTID1 A 8001
606ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76495 WHTID1 A 8001
306ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76493 WHTID1 A 8001
C06ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 58 56 322761 76494 WHTID1 A 8001
116ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 26 322761 76489 WHTID1 A 8001
B16ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76492 WHTID1 A 8001
346ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76421 WHTID1 A 8001
G06ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76483 WHTID1 A 8001
H06ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76484 WHTID1 A 8001
636ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76468 WHTID1 A 8001
456ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 12 322761 76413 WHTID1 A 8001
H16ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 91 322761 76485 WHTID1 A 8001
F16ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76488 WHTID1 A 8001
556ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76416 WHTID1 A 8001
C16ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76490 WHTID1 A 8001
C26ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76464 WHTID1 A 8001
D36ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 13 322761 76458 WHTID1 A 8001
646ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 12 322761 76418 WHTID1 A 8001
H26ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76461 WHTID1 A 8001
156ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76426 WHTID1 A 8001
J26ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76462 WHTID1 A 8001
746ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76420 WHTID1 A 8001
846ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 12 322761 76414 WHTID1 A 8001
756ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 90 322761 76427 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



B46ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 50 322761 76425 WHTID1 A 8001
D46ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76419 WHTID1 A 8001
J46ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76412 WHTID1 A 8001
F46ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76415 WHTID1 A 8001
G46ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76423 WHTID1 A 8001
H46ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 73 322761 76417 WHTID1 A 8001
36VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77078 WHTID1 A 8001
F6VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77085 WHTID1 A 8001
G5VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77080 WHTID1 A 8001
26VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77082 WHTID1 A 8001
C6VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77079 WHTID1 A 8001
86VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77077 WHTID1 A 8001
B6VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77076 WHTID1 A 8001
2504781 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325434 77520 WHTID1 A 8001
6504781 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325434 77522 WHTID1 A 8001
2DLWJ91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 330731 77792 WHTID1 A 8001
9DLWJ91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 330731 77794 WHTID1 A 8001
HDLWJ91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 330731 77795 WHTID1 A 8001
3FLWJ91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 330731 77796 WHTID1 A 8001
9D7LN91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 331985 78823 WHTID1 A 8001
5D7LN91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 331985 78825 WHTID1 A 8001
8D7LN91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 331985 78826 WHTID1 A 8001
3D7LN91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 331985 78827 WHTID1 A 8001
1D7LN91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 331985 78828 WHTID1 A 8001
6D7LN91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 331985 78829 WHTID1 A 8001
9NHRN91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 331988 78519 WHTID1 A 8001
GNHRN91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 331988 78520 WHTID1 A 8001
BNHRN91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 331988 78521 WHTID1 A 8001
H4BPQ91 $0.00 $929.35 15 10 332775 78473 WHTID1 A 8001
1ZZPQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78717 WHTID1 A 8001
F22PQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78712 WHTID1 A 8001
5ZZPQ91 $0.00 $864.00 15 10 332773 78707 WHTID1 A 8001
CZZPQ91 $0.00 $864.00 15 10 332773 78708 WHTID1 A 8001
JXZPQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78716 WHTID1 A 8001
CYZPQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78715 WHTID1 A 8001
8YZPQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78714 WHTID1 A 8001
HYZPQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78713 WHTID1 A 8001
C35QQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78709 WHTID1 A 8001
F35QQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78711 WHTID1 A 8001
F944S91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334108 79028 WHTID1 A 8001
6944S91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334108 79029 WHTID1 A 8001
H944S91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334108 79032 WHTID1 A 8001
1H95S91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334110 79059 WHTID1 A 8001
7H95S91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334110 79058 WHTID1 A 8001
39KK8914 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 333570 79018 WHTID1 A 8001
J7ZSS91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334259 78430 WHTID1 A 8001
96ZSS91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334259 78423 WHTID1 A 8001
H6ZSS91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334259 78426 WHTID1 A 8001
JBXTS91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 334004 79377 WHTID1 A 8001
5GGCT91 $0.00 $733.60 37 45 334751 78296 WHTID1 A 8001
HGGCT91 $0.00 $733.60 37 25 334751 78298 WHTID1 A 8001
FFGCT91 $0.00 $733.60 37 45 334751 78295 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



1GGCT91 $0.00 $733.60 37 45 334751 78293 WHTID1 A 8001
DGGCT91 $0.00 $733.60 37 25 334751 78300 WHTID1 A 8001
7GGCT91 $0.00 $733.60 37 45 334751 78297 WHTID1 A 8001
JXLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79308 WHTID1 A 8001
CXLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79324 WHTID1 A 8001
GWLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79319 WHTID1 A 8001
3WLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79322 WHTID1 A 8001
1XLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79326 WHTID1 A 8001
BXLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79327 WHTID1 A 8001
6XLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79320 WHTID1 A 8001
CWLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79321 WHTID1 A 8001
HF217B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 338907 79335 WHTID1 A 8001
840JBB1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 340329 81900 WHTID1 A 8001
FQ2YHB1 $0.00 $920.00 45 50 341731 80218 WHTID1 A 8001
HQ2YHB1 $0.00 $920.00 45 9 341731 80215 WHTID1 A 8001
DQ2YHB1 $0.00 $920.00 45 26 341731 80217 WHTID1 A 8001
2WMGMB1 $0.00 $920.00 45 26 342697 79983 WHTID1 A 8001
DTMGMB1 $0.00 $920.00 45 26 342697 79894 WHTID1 A 8001
9TMGMB1 $0.00 $920.00 45 26 342697 79972 WHTID1 A 8001
3TMGMB1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 342697 79982 WHTID1 A 8001
4VMGMB1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 342697 79984 WHTID1 A 8001
D54HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80121 WHTID1 A 8001
JY3HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80125 WHTID1 A 8001
F54HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80124 WHTID1 A 8001
964HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80119 WHTID1 A 8001
564HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80131 WHTID1 A 8001
454HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80122 WHTID1 A 8001
2Z3HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80130 WHTID1 A 8001
164HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80126 WHTID1 A 8001
D0X7QB1 $0.00 $800.00 15 10 345118 80318 WHTID1 A 8001
11X7QB1 $0.00 $800.00 15 10 345118 80325 WHTID1 A 8001
53X5VB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 346559 81511 WHTID1 A 8001
699PWB1 $0.00 $909.93 15 10 347678 81633 WHTID1 A 8001
F61N2C1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 350982 80927 WHTID1 A 8001
3F9V5C1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 352100 81715 WHTID1 A 8001
9J9V5C1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 352100 81911 WHTID1 A 8001
4J9V5C1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 352100 81913 WHTID1 A 8001
5G9V5C1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 352100 81918 WHTID1 A 8001
GH9V5C1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 352100 81430 WHTID1 A 8001
70HBCC1 $0.00 $907.11 45 14 354664 81530 WHTID1 A 8001
B79K5D1 $0.00 $1,600.00 15 10 367841 88307 WHTID1 A 8001
779K5D1 $0.00 $1,640.00 15 10 367841 88308 WHTID1 A 8001
879K5D1 $0.00 $1,640.00 15 10 367841 85322 WHTID1 A 8001
979K5D1 $0.00 $1,640.00 15 10 367841 82974 WHTID1 A 8001
D79K5D1 $0.00 $1,640.00 15 10 367841 82976 WHTID1 A 8001
F79K5D1 $0.00 $1,640.00 15 10 367841 82978 WHTID1 A 8001
C79K5D1 $0.00 $1,640.00 15 10 367841 100186 WHTID1 A 8001
72CT5D1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 367841 101134 WHTID1 A 8001
32CT5D1 $0.00 $1,600.00 15 10 367841 82980 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0X37824760555BBV2K $0.00 $183.42 15 10 311022 74467 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0X378247605566B5KN $0.00 $183.42 12 10 313283 76164 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0X378247605569BBD9 $0.00 $183.42 12 10 313283 76223 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



MY0H630447603562AQ1A $0.00 $224.91 49 51 313283 76263 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M91334760356HBRZB $0.00 $183.42 15 10 319692 77206 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAQ6 $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76594 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAPT $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76603 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAPU $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76597 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAQ0 $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76592 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAQ3 $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76602 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAPQ $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76598 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAQ1 $0.00 $183.40 45 14 322761 76605 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAPX $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76596 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAP9 $0.00 $183.40 45 50 322761 76604 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAFL $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76600 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAPA $0.00 $183.40 45 90 322761 76585 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAG9 $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76580 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAPS $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76587 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAFD $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76591 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAPR $0.00 $183.40 45 73 322761 76584 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJS $0.00 $183.40 45 50 322761 76614 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAG4 $0.00 $183.40 45 40 322761 76621 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BACA $0.00 $183.40 45 20 322761 76608 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAG1 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76620 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJA $0.00 $183.40 45 20 322761 76613 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJQ $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76569 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAH3 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76619 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7BB $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76545 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7BC $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76572 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7BD $0.00 $183.40 45 20 322761 76543 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7AE $0.00 $183.40 45 98 322761 76540 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7A9 $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76541 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7AA $0.00 $183.40 45 67 322761 76538 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7AV $0.00 $183.40 45 67 322761 76547 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7B9 $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76536 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7B8 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76542 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B78J $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76544 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B78K $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76546 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B79H $0.00 $183.40 45 91 322761 76539 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7GL $0.00 $183.40 45 92 322761 76534 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7GD $0.00 $183.40 45 84 322761 76548 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B79J $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76537 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJV $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76555 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAKH $0.00 $183.40 45 84 322761 76549 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJK $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76560 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAKA $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76557 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAHN $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76550 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAHK $0.00 $183.40 45 85 322761 76562 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJJ $0.00 $183.40 45 91 322761 76553 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAKD $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76518 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAKJ $0.00 $183.40 15 85 322761 76559 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJ4 $0.00 $183.40 45 91 322761 76554 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJL $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76563 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAKG $0.00 $183.40 45 91 322761 76552 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJY $0.00 $183.40 45 84 322761 76551 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



MY0M913347603572B7BN $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76388 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B767 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76510 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B765 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76571 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7BG $0.00 $183.40 45 26 322761 76514 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B77L $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76523 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B772 $0.00 $183.40 45 13 322761 76531 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7JG $0.00 $183.40 45 13 322761 76532 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7JH $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76525 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7JE $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76575 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7JP $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76521 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7AF $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76564 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M91334760357RBG12 $0.00 $183.40 15 10 325434 77521 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M9133476035BMBRWZ $0.00 $183.40 15 10 330731 77797 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M9133476035BMBS5B $0.00 $183.40 15 10 330731 77799 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161861KAELQ $0.00 $205.00 15 10 334110 79073 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAMYH $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334109 79040 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAMY1 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334109 79054 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAMYC $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334110 79064 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAH8E $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334110 79063 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAH97 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334108 79038 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAMYF $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334108 79034 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAMY7 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334108 79037 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAMXX $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334108 79035 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAHX7 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334108 79024 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAFXN $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334108 79033 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618627AFPX $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334259 78437 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618627AP9D $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334258 78409 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M9133476035CNBZ7K $0.00 $183.40 37 45 334751 78306 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M9133476035CNBZ8T $0.00 $183.40 37 45 334751 78294 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M9133476035CNBZ7J $0.00 $183.40 15 10 334746 78287 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0M91334760963EB4MQ $0.00 $183.40 15 10 334746 78286 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618646CDEH $0.00 $230.00 15 10 340329 82054 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618651CG0B $0.00 $230.00 15 10 340329 81876 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618646CEVC $0.00 $230.00 15 10 340329 81882 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618651CEMN $0.00 $230.00 15 10 340329 81901 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618651CELB $0.00 $230.00 15 10 340329 88224 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618641CG1B $0.00 $205.00 15 10 340329 81880 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618668AE3L $0.00 $230.00 15 10 341737 80177 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618642G453 $0.00 $205.00 15 10 342693 79900 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161866EALBW $0.00 $230.00 37 25 342697 79996 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618677ALBP $0.00 $230.00 37 45 345152 80291 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618673ABNX $0.00 $230.00 37 45 345152 80293 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU78971618759GGMH $0.00 $230.00 15 10 367366 90149 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875HG1AF $0.00 $230.00 15 10 367841 85940 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875GH904 $0.00 $205.00 15 10 367841 85323 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875HGA18 $0.00 $205.00 15 10 367841 82977 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875HG902 $0.00 $205.00 15 10 367841 88309 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU78971618755AJ90 $0.00 $205.00 15 10 367841 85372 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU78971618755AJ8U $0.00 $205.00 15 10 367841 82975 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU78971618755AJ8W $0.00 $205.00 15 10 367841 82979 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875HC109 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 368199 84374 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875SBNPZ $0.00 $230.00 15 10 369394 86721 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



CN0KU7897161875SBNEX $0.00 $230.00 15 10 369394 91027 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU78971618755SBNP $0.00 $230.00 15 10 369394 83419 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875SBNQG $0.00 $230.00 15 10 369394 83413 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161876LGCMV $0.00 $230.00 15 10 369394 92028 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU78971618775BB81 $0.00 $172.50 15 10 372711 90217 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161877RCFNM $0.00 $203.28 12 60 373910 83954 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161878RAE8Q $0.00 $230.00 15 10 375852 85324 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161878RAE96 $0.00 $205.00 37 25 375853 84696 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU78971618786GC2T $0.00 $230.00 15 10 375852 84686 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU789716187APAGNZ $0.00 $230.00 57 25 381368 84900 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU789716187APAK8X $0.00 $230.00 15 10 382621 85349 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU789716187APAJ92 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 382621 85351 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU789716187B3AETH $0.00 $230.00 15 10 384320 85379 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU789716187B3ADKQ $0.00 $230.00 15 10 384320 85405 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161881ME610 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 387449 86147 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161881ME795 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 387449 99193 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0C552H728728664TPL $0.00 $230.00 15 10 397368 89743 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0C182J7444593L738L $0.00 $230.00 15 10 419203 92368 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0C182J74445982C5EL $0.00 $203.50 15 10 425838 92931 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0C182J7444598L864U $0.00 $203.50 15 10 429982 94533 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0C182J7444598L504U $0.00 $203.50 58 57 429982 94531 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J846R74445999C8EM $0.00 $219.40 15 10 436230 95967 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



TAG # AQ. TYPE YEAR IMP DESCRIPTION

11886 AQ MON 2005 0 17"LCD WXP MONITOR ,DELL
11890 PO MON 2005 0 17" LCD WXP MONITOR, DELL
65870 PO PRT 1991 0 PRINTER,LASER HIGH END,IBM
82064 PO PCM 1993 0 PC, 486/50 MHZ DESKTOP, COMPUTREND
83508 PO PRT 1994 0 IBM LASER PRINTER 6
90775 PO COP 1992 0 POWERWARE PLUS, 3-PHASE, 10 KVA, POWER SUPPLY SYST
98761 PO SRV 1999 0 IBM NETFINITY 3000 PII450 9.1GB HD 64MB WIDE
99169 PO PCM 2000 0 PC, DELL PIII 600K GX1/T+BASE W/4MB VIDEO
99858 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, DELL 17"
100527 PO COP 2000 0 IBM T56A FLT SCR 15
100547 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100548 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100557 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100560 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100563 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100565 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100577 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100578 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100580 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100582 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100590 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100591 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100592 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100593 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100594 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100595 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100596 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1" TFT, T56A #9493AG1
100604 PO PCM 2001 0 BASE UNIT:  DELL 1400 GX400/
100612 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, T56A - 15 INCH TFT SCREEN,
101446 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1"
101448 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1"
101456 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1"
101457 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1"
101465 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR, FLAT PANEL IBM  15.1"
101688 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
101691 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
101692 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
101693 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
101694 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
101698 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
101701 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR 17 INCH M781P    #362-4464
102644 PO PRT 2002 0 LEXMARK T620N LASER PRINTER
102676 PO MON 2000 0 MONITOR 17 INCH          M770 #320-5452
102796 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, 17" DELL FLAT SCREEN
102859 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, T56A - 15 INCH TFT SCREEN,
102865 PO PCM 2001 0 BASE UNIT:  DELL 1400 GX400/
103123 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, DELL 1701FP, FLAT PANEL, 17.0"VIS,
103135 PO MON 1998 0 MONITOR, CORNERSTONE 20"
104232 MP PCM 2001 0 COMPUTER, DELL
105414 FA PRT 2011 0 HP COLOR PRINTER

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



105532 PO COP 2003 0 DOCKING STATION, DELL
109104 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109110 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109111 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109112 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109114 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109119 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109127 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109131 ST MON 2002 0 CTX FLAT PANEL MONITOR
109202 PO PCM 2002 0 DELL PRECISION WORKSTATION 340
109673 PO MON 2002 0 DELL ULTRASHARP 1800FP, FLAT PANEL MONITOR,
109890 PO PCM 2004 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION WORKSTATIONS
109893 PO PCM 2004 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION WORKSTATIONS
112357 PO PCM 2000 0 PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP   #45539381/WIN 95
112676 PO PCM 2001 0 PC, DELL GX110 DESKTOP   #46260536/WIN 2000
113180 PO PCM 2001 0 PC, GX150 MINITOWER      Q#46260536 W/O TOKEN RING
113701 PO PCM 2002 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
113704 PO PCM 2002 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
113760 PO PCM 2002 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
113798 PO PCM 2002 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DESKTOP
113810 PO PCM 2002 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
113987 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
114002 PO MON 2000 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
114527 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, DELL 15"
114531 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, DELL 15"
114576 PO MON 2001 0 MONITOR, DELL 15"
114838 PO MON 2001 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
114875 PO MON 2001 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
114876 PO MON 2001 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115078 PO MON 2002 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115283 PO MON 2002 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115489 PO MON 2002 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115561 PO MON 2002 0 15" LCD FLAT PANEL, DELL
115738 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115746 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115842 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
115929 PO MON 2003 0 17" STANDARD MONITOR, DELL
116185 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116299 PO MON 2003 0 17" STANDARD MONITOR, DELL
116304 PO MON 2003 0 17" STANDARD MONITOR, DELL
116311 PO MON 2003 0 17" STANDARD MONITOR, DELL
116316 PO MON 2000 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116336 PO MON 2003 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL
116387 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116395 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116492 PO MON 2004 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116544 FA MON 2007 0 21"CRT MONITOR, DELL
116576 PO MON 2004 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116616 PO MON 2004 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL
116617 PO MON 2004 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL
116671 PO MON 2004 0 17" LCD FLAT MONITOR, DELL
116684 PO MON 2004 0 17" LCD PANEL W2K MONITOR, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



116739 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
116877 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
119675 SS MON 2003 0 20" MONITOR, DELL
119938 PO MON 2003 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR   LCD1880SX
119946 PO MON 2003 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR   LCD1880SX
119955 PO MON 2003 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR   LCD1880SX
119957 PO MON 2003 0 NEC FLAT PANEL MONITOR   LCD1880SX
120005 PO PCM 2003 0 DELL OPTIPLEX GX260T
120642 PO MON 2003 0 IBM T560 15 INCH LCD MONITORS, FLAT PANEL
120643 PO MON 2003 0 IBM T560 15 INCH LCD MONITORS, FLAT PANEL
121473 PO MON 2003 0 MONITOR, SONY DELUXEPRO SDM-X72/B 17 INCH LCD
121840 PO MON 2004 0 MONITOR, VIEWSONIC 19" FLAT PANEL
121906 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121907 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121910 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121911 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121916 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121917 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121924 PO MON 2003 0 15" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
121960 PO MON 2003 0 MONITOR, SONY DELUXEPRO SDM-X72/B 17 INCH LCD
122086 PO MON 2002 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
122147 PO MON 2003 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
122152 FA MON 2011 0 17" MONITOR, DELL

122277 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
122317 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
123122 PO FAX 2004 0 HP OFFICE JET 5510
123259 PO PCM 2004 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360
123262 PO PCM 2004 0 COMPUTER, DELL PRECISION 360
123270 PO PCM 2004 0 DELL PRECISION 360
123381 PO PCM 2004 0 21" MONITOR, DELL
123453 PO MON 2004 0 MONITOR, DELL ULTRA SHARP 1901FP 19 IN FLAT PANEL
123465 PO MON 2004 0 17" MONITOR, DELL FLAT PANEL
124355 PO MON 2004 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
124362 PO MON 2004 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
125539 PO MON 2006 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL, DELL
125541 PO MON 2006 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL, DELL
125544 PO MON 2006 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL, DELL
125547 PO MON 2006 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL, DELL
125575 PO MON 2007 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANEL DELL
125833 PO PCM 2005 0 PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, DELL
125834 PO PCM 2005 0 PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, DELL
125836 PO PCM 2005 0 PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, DELL
125841 PO PCM 2005 0 PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, DELL
125845 PO PCM 2005 0 PRECISION WORKSTATION 370 MINITOWER, DELL
126543 PO MON 2006 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
126908 PO MON 2005 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, IBM
126956 PO CME 2005 0 TANDBERG VISITATION SYSTMHEAD MONITOR CONTROL
127257 PO PRT 2005 0 PRINTER, 924 DELL PHOTO A10 (221-5761)
127601 PO MON 2005 0 19"IBM THINKVISION L 190 FLAT PANEL MONITOR
127607 PO MON 2005 0 MONITOR, 17" IBM THINKVISION L170M MULTI-MEDIA
127608 PO MON 2005 0 MONITOR, 17" IBM THINKVISION L170M MULTI-MEDIA
127609 PO MON 2005 0 MONITOR, 17" IBM THINKVISION L170M MULTI-MEDIA

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



127611 FA MON 2007 0 17" MONITOR, IBM
127612 PO MON 2005 0 MONITOR, 17" IBM THINKVISION L170M MULTI-MEDIA
127652 PO MON 2005 0 MONITOR, DELL ULTRASHARP 1704FPT 17"FLAT PANEL LCD
127715 PO MON 2006 0 MONITOR, 17" FP DELL QUOTE #:292407901
127904 PO MON 2006 0 19" BLACK LCD MONITOR, VIEWSONIC
127914 PO PRT 2006 0 PRINTER, DELL 5100CN COLOR LASER PRINTER
128384 PO MON 2006 0 MONITOR, 17" LCD FLAT PANQUOTE #:310295814
128637 PO MON 2007 0 17" CRT MONITOR, DELL
128638 PO MON 2007 0 17" CRT MONITOR, DELL
128639 PO MON 2007 0 17" CRT MONITOR, DELL
128640 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128641 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128643 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128644 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128648 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128650 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128651 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128652 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128653 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
128654 PO MON 2007 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
130071 FA MON 2011 0 19" MONITOR, IBM
130779 PO MON 2006 0 DELL ULTRASHARP 1707FP FLAT PANEL
131557 PO FAX 2007 0 ALL-IN-ONE FAX/COPY/SCAN/PRINTER, HP
131937 PO PRT 2007 0 PRINTER, DELL PHOTO ALL-IN-ONE 966 W/ WARRANTY
131938 PO PRT 2007 0 PRINTER, DELL PHOTO ALL-IN-ONE 966 W/ WARRANTY
132066 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
132176 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX260 DEKSTOP
132199 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP
132442 SS PCM 2003 0 DELL GX260T P4/2.0/512/40G
132445 SS PCM 2003 0 DELL GX260T P4/2.0/512/40G
132494 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP
132555 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX260T DESKTOP
132746 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP, DELL
132807 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP
132858 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP
132865 PO PCM 2003 0 COMPUTER, GX270T DESKTOP
133210 PO PCM 2004 0 COMPUTER, GX280T DESKTOP DELL
133371 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133450 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133486 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133543 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133571 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133677 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133703 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133733 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133734 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133739 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133750 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133752 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
133775 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
138609 PO MON 2008 0 MONITOR, 1708 FP ULTASHARQUOTE #:423949604
138621 PO PRT 2008 0 LEXMARK E250DN PRINTER

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



141113 PO MON 2005 0 MONITOR,DELL ULTRASHARP 1905FP 19IN FLAT
141860 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
146866 FA MON 2011 0 17" MONITOR
146870 FA MON 2011 0 VIEWSONIC MONITOR
146877 FA MON 2011 0 IBM FP MONITOR
146880 FA MON 2011 0 PLANAR FP MONITOR
147019 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147191 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147219 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DELL
147224 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP DELL
147246 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DESKTOP DELL
147250 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147251 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147265 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147270 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147276 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147279 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147287 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX280 DESKTOP
147291 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147292 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147293 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147294 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147296 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147297 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147298 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147299 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147300 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147303 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147304 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147306 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147307 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147308 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147309 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147310 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147311 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147312 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147313 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147315 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147317 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147318 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147319 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147320 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147321 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147322 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147323 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147324 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147325 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147326 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147327 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147328 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147331 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147333 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



147334 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147335 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147336 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147337 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147338 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147339 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147340 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147341 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147342 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147343 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147344 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147345 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147346 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147347 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147349 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147350 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147351 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147352 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147353 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147355 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147356 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147357 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147358 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147359 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147360 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147361 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147362 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147363 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147364 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147365 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147366 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147367 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147368 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147370 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147376 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147379 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147382 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147383 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147385 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147386 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147389 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147390 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147391 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147392 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147393 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147394 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147395 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147396 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147398 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147400 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147401 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147402 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



147403 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147404 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147405 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147406 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147407 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147408 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147441 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147442 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147444 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147446 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147447 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147448 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147449 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147450 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147451 PO PCM 2005 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147495 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147496 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147497 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147498 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147513 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147514 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147515 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147516 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147517 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147518 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147536 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147541 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147542 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147561 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147562 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147563 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147564 PO PCM 2006 0 CPU, GX620 (1.0GB RAM)   QUOTE #270986232
147565 PO PCM 2006 0 CPU, GX620 (1.0GB RAM)   QUOTE #270986232
147567 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147568 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147569 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147570 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147572 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147573 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620, DELL
147595 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147596 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147597 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147601 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147604 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147605 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147611 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147613 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147620 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147632 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147684 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147698 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147728 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



147729 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147730 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147732 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147733 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147735 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147736 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147737 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147778 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147796 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147819 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147829 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147833 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147880 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147882 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147885 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147887 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147890 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147904 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147905 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147906 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147907 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147908 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147909 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147911 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147915 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147920 PO PCM 2006 0 CPU, GX620 (512MB RAM), DELL
147927 PO PCM 2006 0 CPU, GX620 (512MB RAM), DELL
147936 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147941 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147948 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147958 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147959 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147960 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147961 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147962 PO PCM 2006 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
147992 PO PCM 2007 0 COMPUTER, GX620 DELL
148631 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM  MOBILE
148632 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION
148633 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION
148634 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION
148635 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION
148636 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION
148637 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM WORKSTATION
148652 PO PCM 2007 0 COMPUTER, GX745 W/2GB RAM
148653 PO LPT 2007 0 NOTEBOOK, LATITUDE D620  W/2GB RAM  MOBILE
149631 PO MON 2005 0 17" CRT WXP SI#379635 MONITOR, DELL
149668 PO MON 2005 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL
149681 PO MON 2005 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL
149732 PO MON 2005 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
149837 PO MON 2005 0 17" CRT WXP MONITOR, DELL
149879 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149880 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



149881 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149882 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149887 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149888 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149889 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149890 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149891 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149894 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149900 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149901 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149904 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149906 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149908 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149911 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149912 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149913 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149916 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149920 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149921 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149922 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149927 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149928 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149929 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149930 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149931 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149932 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149933 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149934 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149936 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149937 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149938 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149939 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149940 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149941 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149942 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149943 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149944 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149945 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149946 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149949 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149950 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149951 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149952 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149954 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149955 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149956 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149957 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149958 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149966 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149967 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149968 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149973 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



149976 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149981 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149984 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149985 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149989 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149990 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
149993 PO MON 2005 0 17" MONITOR, DELL
150020 PO MON 2005 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
150043 PO MON 2006 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
150045 PO MON 2006 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
150098 PO MON 2006 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150104 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150106 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150110 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150112 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150113 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150114 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150115 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150116 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150117 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150119 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150130 PO MON 2006 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150145 PO MON 2006 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150217 PO MON 2006 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
150219 PO MON 2006 0 17" STD CRT MONITOR, DELL
150264 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150265 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150266 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150267 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150268 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150270 PO MON 2006 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150282 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150308 PO MON 2006 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150319 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150878 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150899 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150900 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150901 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150902 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150933 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150934 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150935 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
150938 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150973 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150981 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150986 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
150998 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151010 PO MON 2006 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151023 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR
151045 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
151055 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151056 PO MON 2007 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



151058 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151253 PO MON 2008 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151386 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151387 PO MON 2007 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151407 PO MON 2008 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151465 PO MON 2008 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151615 PO MON 2008 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
151617 PO MON 2008 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR
155061 PO MON 2008 0 17" LCD FP MONITOR, DELL
155534 PO MON 2009 0 17" LCD MONITOR, DELL
155772 PO MON 2009 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
155815 PO MON 2009 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
155848 PO MON 2009 0 17" FLAT PANEL MONITOR, DELL
156019 PO MON 2010 0 20" WFP MONITOR, DELL

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



SERIAL COST INS DEPT DIV P.O. ASSET LOC. STA ACCT

MXCH63044760556HAAGR $0.00 $249.62 15 10 311727 75010 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0H63044760556HAAGS $0.00 $249.62 15 10 311727 75012 WHTID1 A 8001
11K1849 $0.00 $1,699.00 15 10 15849 355 WHTID1 A 8001
4B24718 $0.00 $1,836.00 15 10 46096 28588 WHTID1 A 8001
1126016 $0.00 $960.00 15 10 61344 31123 WHTID1 A 8001
BJ101A0008 $12,814.00 $0.00 15 10 20793 28624 WHTID1 A 8012
23KN198 $0.00 $3,874.00 58 50 173218 48728 WHTID1 A 8001
G6HUP $0.00 $1,626.00 15 10 178688 49299 WHTID1 A 8001
MX01780R4780104HHODK $0.00 $283.00 15 10 184872 51043 WHTID1 A 8001
6610830 $0.00 $1,212.00 15 10 187204 50293 WHTID1 A 8001
6631981 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195111 51460 WHTID1 A 8001
6630221 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195111 51461 WHTID1 A 8001
6632069 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195111 51469 WHTID1 A 8001
6630250 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195111 51453 WHTID1 A 8001
6633716 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195112 51593 WHTID1 A 8001
6630247 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195112 51595 WHTID1 A 8001
6630125 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51621 WHTID1 A 8001
6631895 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51601 WHTID1 A 8001
6632077 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51620 WHTID1 A 8001
6632070 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195112 51600 WHTID1 A 8001
6630173 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51626 WHTID1 A 8001
6630241 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51627 WHTID1 A 8001
6630264 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51628 WHTID1 A 8001
6630242 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51629 WHTID1 A 8001
6630114 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51630 WHTID1 A 8001
6630245 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51631 WHTID1 A 8001
6633719 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195113 51632 WHTID1 A 8001
G4DXN01 $0.00 $1,471.00 15 10 208735 53141 WHTID1 A 8001
6659338 $0.00 $675.00 15 10 208068 53130 WHTID1 A 8001
6631897 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195116 50693 WHTID1 A 8001
6632072 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195116 50695 WHTID1 A 8001
6630143 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195115 50678 WHTID1 A 8001
6630182 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195115 50679 WHTID1 A 8001
6630178 $0.00 $1,049.00 15 10 195115 50687 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1QA $0.00 $265.00 12 50 198800 52555 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1PY $0.00 $265.00 12 50 198800 52558 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1PJ $0.00 $265.00 12 50 198800 52559 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1QU $0.00 $265.00 12 50 198800 52560 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1QB $0.00 $265.00 12 50 198800 52561 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1Q9 $0.00 $265.00 12 50 198800 52565 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010BUH1QG $0.00 $265.00 15 10 198800 52568 WHTID1 A 8001
41NK789 $0.00 $1,430.00 15 10 228371 57043 WHTID1 A 8001
MX01780R4780104DH18W $0.00 $263.68 12 50 184874 57486 WHTID1 A 8001
KR004PJR47602143AFXR $0.00 $442.20 15 10 206246 52751 WHTID1 A 8001
6659340 $0.00 $675.00 15 10 208068 53137 WHTID1 A 8001
7FFXN01 $0.00 $1,471.00 15 10 208735 53145 WHTID1 A 8001
KR004PJR476021 $0.00 $873.00 15 10 209313 53198 WHTID1 A 8001
G8LI10528 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 195476 54982 WHTID1 A 8001
7DPPW01 $0.00 $1,097.00 15 10 S12709 53756 WHTID1 A 8001
SG18E1114C $0.00 $0.00 15 10 100931 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



000BDB20EFDC $0.00 $523.59 15 10 253141 66083 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800647 $0.00 $541.00 23 72 S12905 61239 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800646 $0.00 $541.00 23 72 S12905 61245 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800778 $0.00 $541.00 23 72 S12905 61246 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800632 $0.00 $541.00 23 74 S12905 61247 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800637 $0.00 $541.00 23 11 S12905 61249 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800648 $0.00 $541.00 23 72 S12905 61254 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800623 $0.00 $541.00 23 72 S12905 61262 WHTID1 A 8001
2322800635 $0.00 $541.00 23 11 S12905 61264 WHTID1 A 8001
9Z73T11 $0.00 $1,315.00 15 10 238853 63041 WHTID1 A 8001
KR07R4773583027A0197 $0.00 $799.00 15 10 242022 61333 WHTID1 A 8001
2296R41 $0.00 $2,167.55 15 10 282302 71810 WHTID1 A 8001
G196R41 $0.00 $2,167.55 15 10 282302 71813 WHTID1 A 8001
7SJD701 $0.00 $1,176.00 15 10 197211 50911 WHTID1 A 8001
GVQW901 $0.00 $1,000.00 15 10 199252 51823 WHTID1 A 8001
CQXW111 $0.00 $999.60 15 10 220221 56180 WHTID1 A 8001
CJYTS11 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 238360 60553 WHTID1 A 8001
BJYTS11 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 238360 60555 WHTID1 A 8001
48WRX11 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 240925 61116 WHTID1 A 8001
DD4V021 $0.00 $1,128.80 15 10 243418 61058 WHTID1 A 8001
8C6W021 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 244024 61350 WHTID1 A 8001
4WJF921 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 249248 62828 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU47801097H3BQ $0.00 $337.37 12 50 193688 72332 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010C8H36V $0.00 $249.50 12 50 198800 52324 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010C8H36N $0.00 $249.50 12 50 198800 52328 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0957VU478010C8HO5M $0.00 $249.50 12 50 199254 52214 WHTID1 A 8001
MX07C05147801195H4TP $0.00 $249.73 45 9 216027 56730 WHTID1 A 8001
MX07C0514780119BB1FD $0.00 $249.85 45 91 216024 55761 WHTID1 A 8001
MX07C0514780119BB1F8 $0.00 $249.85 45 9 216024 55757 WHTID1 A 8001
MX07C051478011BTB21M $0.00 $249.90 15 10 224359 56872 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G1574760328NBUK2 $0.00 $231.20 45 9 235224 60177 WHTID1 A 8001
CN08G1574760628LBFGQ $0.00 $231.20 45 9 240918 60984 WHTID1 A 8001
MX03K648466342BC10YZ $0.00 $282.20 15 10 246657 61768 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G157476032BBBS15 $0.00 $231.20 45 85 249756 63562 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G157476032BBBRWZ $0.00 $231.20 45 26 249756 63570 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G157476032BPBJWW $0.00 $231.20 12 50 250295 63267 WHTID1 A 8001
MX08G1574760533KBBXH $0.00 $231.20 15 10 254812 79452 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G1574760335FBSX5 $0.00 $231.20 58 67 261401 67680 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G1574760337GBSGS $0.00 $231.20 45 20 267613 77595 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G1574760337GBSGB $0.00 $231.20 15 10 267613 77589 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G1574760337GBSGH $0.00 $231.20 15 10 267613 77591 WHTID1 A 8001
MX02Y3114760539MA4UD $0.00 $235.21 15 10 196138 70557 WHTID1 A 8001
MX02Y3114760539NA724 $0.00 $282.20 15 10 267993 69720 WHTID1 A 8001
NEED $0.00 $231.20 58 67 269250 93762 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G157476033A9BJKG $0.00 $231.20 15 10 270911 68944 WHTID1 A 8001
CN08G157476063BPF51E $0.00 $231.20 45 73 274321 71344 WHTID1 A 8001
NEED $0.00 $0.00 15 10 87911 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G15747603431FNJU $0.00 $183.29 12 50 283852 72682 WHTID1 A 8001
CN02Y3114760645QAEDD $0.00 $249.62 15 10 288089 71725 WHTID1 A 8001
CN02Y3114760645QAEDH $0.00 $249.62 15 10 288089 71728 WHTID1 A 8001
MX02Y311476054ASAMCZ $0.00 $249.62 15 10 294077 78668 WHTID1 A 8001
MX024311476054B4AP6Z $0.00 $249.62 15 10 298836 72823 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



MY0X3782476034BPBNVC $0.00 $183.42 37 6 301757 73484 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0X37824760553TBXC6 $0.00 $183.42 15 10 307959 74978 WHTID1 A 8001
CN09E2494663334P1BFL $0.00 $899.00 15 10 66920 WHTID1 A 8001
S3100639CA $0.00 $1,003.38 15 10 253315 66024 WHTID1 A 8001
S3100672CA $0.00 $1,003.38 15 10 253315 66032 WHTID1 A 8001
S3100675CA $0.00 $1,003.38 15 10 253315 66041 WHTID1 A 8001
S3100597CA $0.00 $1,003.38 15 10 253315 66043 WHTID1 A 8001
6R8F921 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 248526 66187 WHTID1 A 8001
66F7747 $0.00 $429.00 15 10 262211 66667 WHTID1 A 8001
66F7745 $0.00 $429.00 15 10 262211 66668 WHTID1 A 8001
8202742 $0.00 $489.00 15 10 267388 69321 WHTID1 A 8001
A1Q040300376 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 283350 70934 WHTID1 A 8001
66H7687 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71703 WHTID1 A 8001
66H7695 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71702 WHTID1 A 8001
66H7683 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71695 WHTID1 A 8001
66H7689 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71696 WHTID1 A 8001
66H4410 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71699 WHTID1 A 8001
66H7681 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71700 WHTID1 A 8001
66D8714 $0.00 $179.20 15 10 270418 71698 WHTID1 A 8001
8007884 $0.00 $484.00 15 10 270851 72924 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G157476033C9BBQP $0.00 $231.20 37 6 231604 72043 WHTID1 A 8001
MY08G15747603361BHZ2 $0.00 $231.20 15 10 262828 73419 WHTID1 A 8001
CN08G15747606359BKSF $0.00 $301.00 15 10 100930 WHTID1 A 8001

MY0M91334760359FBA1G $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 78932 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0M91334760966EFZWA $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 80599 WHTID1 A 8001
MY47MG106R $0.00 $178.63 15 10 298839 72940 WHTID1 A 8013
38FT751 $0.00 $1,476.82 15 10 287439 72849 WHTID1 A 8001
57FT751 $0.00 $1,476.82 15 10 287439 72851 WHTID1 A 8001
1Y9DL51 $0.00 $2,342.28 15 10 290975 73148 WHTID1 A 8001
MX06D2514774141571DR $0.00 $541.88 15 10 282302 71871 WHTID1 A 8001
CN05Y2327161848SB189 $0.00 $584.10 15 10 294186 72693 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0F50356418047109JL $0.00 $224.91 15 10 292199 71984 WHTID1 A 8001
CN03180671618483CB4M $0.00 $337.36 15 10 291439 72901 WHTID1 A 8001
CN03180671618483CB4Q $0.00 $337.36 15 10 291439 72911 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618673B929 $0.00 $212.71 15 10 347737 80487 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618673BA9Q $0.00 $212.71 15 10 347737 80489 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618673B955 $0.00 $212.71 15 10 347737 80492 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618673B956 $0.00 $212.71 15 10 347737 80495 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0Y98337161874JAAA2 $0.00 $202.67 38 10 365823 82352 WHTID1 A 8001
6Q47P71 $0.00 $1,622.24 15 10 311466 74895 WHTID1 A 8001
1Q47P71 $0.00 $1,622.24 15 10 311466 74896 WHTID1 A 8001
CS47P71 $0.00 $1,622.24 15 10 311466 74898 WHTID1 A 8001
4R47P71 $0.00 $1,622.24 15 10 311466 74902 WHTID1 A 8001
JS47P71 $0.00 $1,622.24 15 10 311466 74906 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161864DABD7 $0.00 $205.00 15 10 341269 93978 WHTID1 A 8001
55T17667 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 301296 74758 WHTID1 A 8001
6.00238E+13 $10,192.00 $0.00 15 10 305673 74791 WHTID1 A 8013
7P64B61 $0.00 $94.22 58 54 320376 76124 WHTID1 A 8001
VC02105 $0.00 $350.70 15 10 321546 77144 WHTID1 A 8001
VZAW935 $0.00 $290.00 15 10 321545 77136 WHTID1 A 8001
VZAY150 $0.00 $290.00 15 10 321545 77137 WHTID1 A 8001
VZAY572 $0.00 $290.00 15 10 321545 77138 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



V28R951 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 81864 WHTID1 A 8001
VZAY552 $0.00 $290.00 15 10 321545 77140 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0Y42997161858KA818 $0.00 $286.71 15 10 320212 77238 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC3526418062H2GFL $0.00 $248.31 15 10 343618 79770 WHTID1 A 8001
PSW055076700 $0.00 $293.69 15 10 330355 78118 WHTID1 A 8001
756XQ71 $0.00 $786.88 15 10 335922 78781 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161868DBFV7 $0.00 $212.71 12 50 347608 83295 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31LE $0.00 $183.40 15 10 358590 82636 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B30N0 $0.00 $183.40 15 10 358590 82637 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31LB $0.00 $183.40 15 10 358590 82638 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31LA $0.00 $183.40 15 10 358590 82639 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31SL $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82776 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31SJ $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82791 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31S7 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82792 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31S9 $0.00 $183.40 45 90 359781 82796 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31SK $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82798 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31SN $0.00 $183.40 45 90 359781 82799 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31S5 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82800 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31SD $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82801 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J92356418073B31SG $0.00 $183.40 45 9 359781 82802 WHTID1 A 8001
23ZX296 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 100387 WHTID1 A 8001
CN00CC3526418062G17F $0.00 $212.71 15 10 344176 81419 WHTID1 A 8001
MY7545304R $0.00 $504.00 15 10 379110 85696 WHTID1 A 8013
D5ZCTC1 $0.00 $221.51 15 10 368371 83675 WHTID1 A 8001
26ZCTC1 $0.00 $221.51 15 10 368371 83676 WHTID1 A 8001
92V4BZ1 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 249787 63273 WHTID1 A 8001
8M4DF21 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 251955 65982 WHTID1 A 8001
3YJDM21 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 254212 66220 WHTID1 A 8001
6H5MW21 $0.00 $1,000.00 15 10 66928 WHTID1 A 8001
8G5MW21 $0.00 $1,000.00 15 10 66927 WHTID1 A 8001
JK1LX21 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 259129 66378 WHTID1 A 8001
4DHG331 $0.00 $924.80 58 67 261401 67683 WHTID1 A 8001
FCV9L31 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 267613 77578 WHTID1 A 8001
6KT5P31 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 269250 67939 WHTID1 A 8001
711PV31 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 272044 68976 WHTID1 A 8001
3B1PV31 $0.00 $924.80 15 10 272044 68983 WHTID1 A 8001
8R06X51 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 294077 81872 WHTID1 A 8001
HKXCS61 $0.00 $878.48 15 10 302456 73930 WHTID1 A 8001
DD8G771 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 306875 73742 WHTID1 A 8001
6YCB971 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 307959 74985 WHTID1 A 8001
CSZHL71 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 310566 74171 WHTID1 A 8001
5YZHL71 $0.00 $733.68 37 35 310566 74199 WHTID1 A 8001
DD48M71 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 310472 74614 WHTID1 A 8001
JQ58M71 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 310468 75270 WHTID1 A 8001
16W8M71 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 310472 74636 WHTID1 A 8001
6XW8M71 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 310471 74069 WHTID1 A 8001
3XW8M71 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 310471 74071 WHTID1 A 8001
2H3BM71 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 311022 74452 WHTID1 A 8001
GH3BM71 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 311022 74461 WHTID1 A 8001
7J3BM71 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 311022 74460 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0C552H7287289514GC $0.00 $181.83 15 10 403204 88783 WHTID1 A 8001
623PTN $0.00 $229.99 15 10 405890 88945 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



CN0T611671618554AB49 $0.00 $349.00 15 10 310642 75381 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0F0283728729960VHS $0.00 $230.00 15 10 330730 94328 WHTID1 A 8001
925L1V6101176K $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99024 WHTID1 A 8001
30L0125U2550 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99021 WHTID1 A 8001
B068771 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99016 WHTID1 A 8001
AB345C08932 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 99019 WHTID1 A 8001
4P90T71 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 311728 75184 WHTID1 A 8001
8TXX881 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 316592 75752 WHTID1 A 8001
CBPXJ81 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 319602 81312 WHTID1 A 8001
97PXJ81 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 319602 88204 WHTID1 A 8001
54F2K81 $0.00 $998.48 15 10 319695 83497 WHTID1 A 8001
23F2K81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 319692 77205 WHTID1 A 8001
H2F2K81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 319692 77207 WHTID1 A 8001
J2YJK81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 319945 77033 WHTID1 A 8001
9H35L81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 317743 75810 WHTID1 A 8001
JG35L81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 317743 75820 WHTID1 A 8001
6H35L81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 317743 75812 WHTID1 A 8001
92DJL81 $0.00 $733.68 15 10 317743 75816 WHTID1 A 8001
FJ2YR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76438 WHTID1 A 8001
CJ2YR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 85 322761 76442 WHTID1 A 8001
DJ2YR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 26 322761 76441 WHTID1 A 8001
BJ2YR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76440 WHTID1 A 8001
4T5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 20 322761 76449 WHTID1 A 8001
6T5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 40 322761 76446 WHTID1 A 8001
1T5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 12 322761 76443 WHTID1 A 8001
7T5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 20 322761 76455 WHTID1 A 8001
8T5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76453 WHTID1 A 8001
3S5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 26 322761 76445 WHTID1 A 8001
8S5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76444 WHTID1 A 8001
CS5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 20 322761 76447 WHTID1 A 8001
1W5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76505 WHTID1 A 8001
5V5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 73 322761 76396 WHTID1 A 8001
HS5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 20 322761 76457 WHTID1 A 8001
BV5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 50 322761 76407 WHTID1 A 8001
3W5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76402 WHTID1 A 8001
GV5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 20 322761 76409 WHTID1 A 8001
9T5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76408 WHTID1 A 8001
8V5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76403 WHTID1 A 8001
DT5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76397 WHTID1 A 8001
4X5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 92 322761 76477 WHTID1 A 8001
4V5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76404 WHTID1 A 8001
GT5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 14 322761 76400 WHTID1 A 8001
2X5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 91 322761 76473 WHTID1 A 8001
HT5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76410 WHTID1 A 8001
4W5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 67 322761 76471 WHTID1 A 8001
JV5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76401 WHTID1 A 8001
JS5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76452 WHTID1 A 8001
DV5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76406 WHTID1 A 8001
GS5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 12 322761 76454 WHTID1 A 8001
2V5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76405 WHTID1 A 8001
9X5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76437 WHTID1 A 8001
5Y5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 91 322761 76390 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



DW5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76476 WHTID1 A 8001
3Z5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 84 322761 76389 WHTID1 A 8001
JW5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 98 322761 76472 WHTID1 A 8001
8W5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76436 WHTID1 A 8001
JX5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76470 WHTID1 A 8001
GX5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 20 322761 76469 WHTID1 A 8001
6Y5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 92 322761 76433 WHTID1 A 8001
106ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 26 322761 76504 WHTID1 A 8001
3Y5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76393 WHTID1 A 8001
5Z5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 84 322761 76428 WHTID1 A 8001
2Z5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76429 WHTID1 A 8001
9W5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 67 322761 76478 WHTID1 A 8001
BZ5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 85 322761 76430 WHTID1 A 8001
BW5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76474 WHTID1 A 8001
CZ5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76387 WHTID1 A 8001
BY5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 91 322761 76391 WHTID1 A 8001
HX5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76479 WHTID1 A 8001
CY5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76395 WHTID1 A 8001
7Z5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 84 322761 76434 WHTID1 A 8001
FW5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76480 WHTID1 A 8001
JY5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 84 322761 76432 WHTID1 A 8001
416ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76487 WHTID1 A 8001
516ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76496 WHTID1 A 8001
706ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 73 322761 76481 WHTID1 A 8001
FZ5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76392 WHTID1 A 8001
506ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76482 WHTID1 A 8001
816ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76486 WHTID1 A 8001
GZ5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76394 WHTID1 A 8001
GY5ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 91 322761 76431 WHTID1 A 8001
606ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76495 WHTID1 A 8001
306ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76493 WHTID1 A 8001
C06ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 58 56 322761 76494 WHTID1 A 8001
116ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 26 322761 76489 WHTID1 A 8001
B16ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 10 322761 76492 WHTID1 A 8001
346ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76421 WHTID1 A 8001
G06ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76483 WHTID1 A 8001
H06ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76484 WHTID1 A 8001
636ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76468 WHTID1 A 8001
456ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 12 322761 76413 WHTID1 A 8001
H16ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 91 322761 76485 WHTID1 A 8001
F16ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76488 WHTID1 A 8001
556ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76416 WHTID1 A 8001
C16ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76490 WHTID1 A 8001
C26ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76464 WHTID1 A 8001
D36ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 13 322761 76458 WHTID1 A 8001
646ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 12 322761 76418 WHTID1 A 8001
H26ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76461 WHTID1 A 8001
156ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76426 WHTID1 A 8001
J26ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76462 WHTID1 A 8001
746ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76420 WHTID1 A 8001
846ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 12 322761 76414 WHTID1 A 8001
756ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 90 322761 76427 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



B46ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 50 322761 76425 WHTID1 A 8001
D46ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76419 WHTID1 A 8001
J46ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76412 WHTID1 A 8001
F46ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 9 322761 76415 WHTID1 A 8001
G46ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 30 322761 76423 WHTID1 A 8001
H46ZR81 $0.00 $733.60 45 73 322761 76417 WHTID1 A 8001
36VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77078 WHTID1 A 8001
F6VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77085 WHTID1 A 8001
G5VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77080 WHTID1 A 8001
26VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77082 WHTID1 A 8001
C6VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77079 WHTID1 A 8001
86VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77077 WHTID1 A 8001
B6VJY81 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325025 77076 WHTID1 A 8001
2504781 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325434 77520 WHTID1 A 8001
6504781 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 325434 77522 WHTID1 A 8001
2DLWJ91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 330731 77792 WHTID1 A 8001
9DLWJ91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 330731 77794 WHTID1 A 8001
HDLWJ91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 330731 77795 WHTID1 A 8001
3FLWJ91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 330731 77796 WHTID1 A 8001
9D7LN91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 331985 78823 WHTID1 A 8001
5D7LN91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 331985 78825 WHTID1 A 8001
8D7LN91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 331985 78826 WHTID1 A 8001
3D7LN91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 331985 78827 WHTID1 A 8001
1D7LN91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 331985 78828 WHTID1 A 8001
6D7LN91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 331985 78829 WHTID1 A 8001
9NHRN91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 331988 78519 WHTID1 A 8001
GNHRN91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 331988 78520 WHTID1 A 8001
BNHRN91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 331988 78521 WHTID1 A 8001
H4BPQ91 $0.00 $929.35 15 10 332775 78473 WHTID1 A 8001
1ZZPQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78717 WHTID1 A 8001
F22PQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78712 WHTID1 A 8001
5ZZPQ91 $0.00 $864.00 15 10 332773 78707 WHTID1 A 8001
CZZPQ91 $0.00 $864.00 15 10 332773 78708 WHTID1 A 8001
JXZPQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78716 WHTID1 A 8001
CYZPQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78715 WHTID1 A 8001
8YZPQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78714 WHTID1 A 8001
HYZPQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78713 WHTID1 A 8001
C35QQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78709 WHTID1 A 8001
F35QQ91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 332773 78711 WHTID1 A 8001
F944S91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334108 79028 WHTID1 A 8001
6944S91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334108 79029 WHTID1 A 8001
H944S91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334108 79032 WHTID1 A 8001
1H95S91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334110 79059 WHTID1 A 8001
7H95S91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334110 79058 WHTID1 A 8001
39KK8914 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 333570 79018 WHTID1 A 8001
J7ZSS91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334259 78430 WHTID1 A 8001
96ZSS91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334259 78423 WHTID1 A 8001
H6ZSS91 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 334259 78426 WHTID1 A 8001
JBXTS91 $0.00 $733.60 15 10 334004 79377 WHTID1 A 8001
HGGCT91 $0.00 $733.60 37 25 334751 78298 WHTID1 A 8001
DGGCT91 $0.00 $733.60 37 25 334751 78300 WHTID1 A 8001
JXLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79308 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



CXLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79324 WHTID1 A 8001
GWLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79319 WHTID1 A 8001
3WLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79322 WHTID1 A 8001
1XLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79326 WHTID1 A 8001
BXLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79327 WHTID1 A 8001
6XLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79320 WHTID1 A 8001
CWLT3B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 337986 79321 WHTID1 A 8001
HF217B1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 338907 79335 WHTID1 A 8001
840JBB1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 340329 81900 WHTID1 A 8001
FQ2YHB1 $0.00 $920.00 45 50 341731 80218 WHTID1 A 8001
HQ2YHB1 $0.00 $920.00 45 9 341731 80215 WHTID1 A 8001
DQ2YHB1 $0.00 $920.00 45 26 341731 80217 WHTID1 A 8001
2WMGMB1 $0.00 $920.00 45 26 342697 79983 WHTID1 A 8001
DTMGMB1 $0.00 $920.00 45 26 342697 79894 WHTID1 A 8001
9TMGMB1 $0.00 $920.00 45 26 342697 79972 WHTID1 A 8001
3TMGMB1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 342697 79982 WHTID1 A 8001
4VMGMB1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 342697 79984 WHTID1 A 8001
D54HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80121 WHTID1 A 8001
JY3HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80125 WHTID1 A 8001
F54HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80124 WHTID1 A 8001
964HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80119 WHTID1 A 8001
564HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80131 WHTID1 A 8001
454HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80122 WHTID1 A 8001
2Z3HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80130 WHTID1 A 8001
164HPB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 344490 80126 WHTID1 A 8001
D0X7QB1 $0.00 $800.00 15 10 345118 80318 WHTID1 A 8001
11X7QB1 $0.00 $800.00 15 10 345118 80325 WHTID1 A 8001
53X5VB1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 346559 81511 WHTID1 A 8001
699PWB1 $0.00 $909.93 15 10 347678 81633 WHTID1 A 8001
F61N2C1 $0.00 $1,069.60 15 10 350982 80927 WHTID1 A 8001
3F9V5C1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 352100 81715 WHTID1 A 8001
9J9V5C1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 352100 81911 WHTID1 A 8001
4J9V5C1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 352100 81913 WHTID1 A 8001
5G9V5C1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 352100 81918 WHTID1 A 8001
GH9V5C1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 352100 81430 WHTID1 A 8001
70HBCC1 $0.00 $907.11 45 14 354664 81530 WHTID1 A 8001
B79K5D1 $0.00 $1,600.00 15 10 367841 88307 WHTID1 A 8001
779K5D1 $0.00 $1,640.00 15 10 367841 88308 WHTID1 A 8001
879K5D1 $0.00 $1,640.00 15 10 367841 85322 WHTID1 A 8001
979K5D1 $0.00 $1,640.00 15 10 367841 82974 WHTID1 A 8001
D79K5D1 $0.00 $1,640.00 15 10 367841 82976 WHTID1 A 8001
F79K5D1 $0.00 $1,640.00 15 10 367841 82978 WHTID1 A 8001
C79K5D1 $0.00 $1,640.00 15 10 367841 100186 WHTID1 A 8001
72CT5D1 $0.00 $920.00 15 10 367841 101134 WHTID1 A 8001
32CT5D1 $0.00 $1,600.00 15 10 367841 82980 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0X37824760555BBV2K $0.00 $183.42 15 10 311022 74467 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0X378247605566B5KN $0.00 $183.42 12 10 313283 76164 WHTID1 A 8001
MX0X378247605569BBD9 $0.00 $183.42 12 10 313283 76223 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0H630447603562AQ1A $0.00 $224.91 49 51 313283 76263 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M91334760356HBRZB $0.00 $183.42 15 10 319692 77206 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAQ6 $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76594 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAPT $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76603 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



MY0M913347603572BAPU $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76597 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAQ0 $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76592 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAQ3 $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76602 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAPQ $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76598 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAQ1 $0.00 $183.40 45 14 322761 76605 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAPX $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76596 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAP9 $0.00 $183.40 45 50 322761 76604 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAFL $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76600 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAPA $0.00 $183.40 45 90 322761 76585 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAG9 $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76580 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAPS $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76587 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAFD $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76591 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAPR $0.00 $183.40 45 73 322761 76584 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJS $0.00 $183.40 45 50 322761 76614 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAG4 $0.00 $183.40 45 40 322761 76621 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BACA $0.00 $183.40 45 20 322761 76608 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAG1 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76620 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJA $0.00 $183.40 45 20 322761 76613 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJQ $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76569 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAH3 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76619 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7BB $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76545 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7BC $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76572 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7BD $0.00 $183.40 45 20 322761 76543 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7AE $0.00 $183.40 45 98 322761 76540 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7A9 $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76541 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7AA $0.00 $183.40 45 67 322761 76538 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7AV $0.00 $183.40 45 67 322761 76547 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7B9 $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76536 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7B8 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76542 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B78J $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76544 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B78K $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76546 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B79H $0.00 $183.40 45 91 322761 76539 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7GL $0.00 $183.40 45 92 322761 76534 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7GD $0.00 $183.40 45 84 322761 76548 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B79J $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76537 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJV $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76555 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAKH $0.00 $183.40 45 84 322761 76549 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJK $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76560 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAKA $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76557 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAHN $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76550 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAHK $0.00 $183.40 45 85 322761 76562 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJJ $0.00 $183.40 45 91 322761 76553 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAKD $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76518 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAKJ $0.00 $183.40 15 85 322761 76559 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJ4 $0.00 $183.40 45 91 322761 76554 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJL $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76563 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAKG $0.00 $183.40 45 91 322761 76552 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572BAJY $0.00 $183.40 45 84 322761 76551 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7BN $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76388 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B767 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76510 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B765 $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76571 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7BG $0.00 $183.40 45 26 322761 76514 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



MY0M913347603572B77L $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76523 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B772 $0.00 $183.40 45 13 322761 76531 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7JG $0.00 $183.40 45 13 322761 76532 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7JH $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76525 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7JE $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76575 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7JP $0.00 $183.40 45 9 322761 76521 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M913347603572B7AF $0.00 $183.40 45 30 322761 76564 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M91334760357RBG12 $0.00 $183.40 15 10 325434 77521 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M9133476035BMBRWZ $0.00 $183.40 15 10 330731 77797 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M9133476035BMBS5B $0.00 $183.40 15 10 330731 77799 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161861KAELQ $0.00 $205.00 15 10 334110 79073 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAMYH $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334109 79040 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAMY1 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334109 79054 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAMYC $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334110 79064 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAH8E $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334110 79063 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAH97 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334108 79038 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAMYF $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334108 79034 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAMY7 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334108 79037 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAMXX $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334108 79035 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAHX7 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334108 79024 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161862FAFXN $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334108 79033 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618627AFPX $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334259 78437 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618627AP9D $0.00 $230.00 15 10 334258 78409 WHTID1 A 8001
MY0M9133476035CNBZ7J $0.00 $183.40 15 10 334746 78287 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0M91334760963EB4MQ $0.00 $183.40 15 10 334746 78286 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618646CDEH $0.00 $230.00 15 10 340329 82054 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618651CG0B $0.00 $230.00 15 10 340329 81876 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618646CEVC $0.00 $230.00 15 10 340329 81882 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618651CEMN $0.00 $230.00 15 10 340329 81901 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618651CELB $0.00 $230.00 15 10 340329 88224 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618641CG1B $0.00 $205.00 15 10 340329 81880 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618668AE3L $0.00 $230.00 15 10 341737 80177 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC28071618642G453 $0.00 $205.00 15 10 342693 79900 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0CC2807161866EALBW $0.00 $230.00 37 25 342697 79996 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU78971618759GGMH $0.00 $230.00 15 10 367366 90149 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875HG1AF $0.00 $230.00 15 10 367841 85940 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875GH904 $0.00 $205.00 15 10 367841 85323 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875HGA18 $0.00 $205.00 15 10 367841 82977 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875HG902 $0.00 $205.00 15 10 367841 88309 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU78971618755AJ90 $0.00 $205.00 15 10 367841 85372 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU78971618755AJ8U $0.00 $205.00 15 10 367841 82975 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU78971618755AJ8W $0.00 $205.00 15 10 367841 82979 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875HC109 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 368199 84374 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875SBNPZ $0.00 $230.00 15 10 369394 86721 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875SBNEX $0.00 $230.00 15 10 369394 91027 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU78971618755SBNP $0.00 $230.00 15 10 369394 83419 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161875SBNQG $0.00 $230.00 15 10 369394 83413 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161876LGCMV $0.00 $230.00 15 10 369394 92028 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU78971618775BB81 $0.00 $172.50 15 10 372711 90217 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161877RCFNM $0.00 $203.28 12 60 373910 83954 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161878RAE8Q $0.00 $230.00 15 10 375852 85324 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161878RAE96 $0.00 $205.00 37 25 375853 84696 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



CN0KU78971618786GC2T $0.00 $230.00 15 10 375852 84686 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU789716187APAGNZ $0.00 $230.00 57 25 381368 84900 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU789716187APAK8X $0.00 $230.00 15 10 382621 85349 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU789716187APAJ92 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 382621 85351 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU789716187B3AETH $0.00 $230.00 15 10 384320 85379 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU789716187B3ADKQ $0.00 $230.00 15 10 384320 85405 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161881ME610 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 387449 86147 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0KU7897161881ME795 $0.00 $230.00 15 10 387449 99193 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0C552H728728664TPL $0.00 $230.00 15 10 397368 89743 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0C182J7444593L738L $0.00 $230.00 15 10 419203 92368 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0C182J74445982C5EL $0.00 $203.50 15 10 425838 92931 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0C182J7444598L864U $0.00 $203.50 15 10 429982 94533 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0C182J7444598L504U $0.00 $203.50 58 57 429982 94531 WHTID1 A 8001
CN0J846R74445999C8EM $0.00 $219.40 15 10 436230 95967 WHTID1 A 8001

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



 

             
 

 
Meeting Date:  November 1, 2011 
Prepared By:  David Greear, P.E.       Phone #: 854-7650 
Division Director/Manager:   Donald W. Ward, P.E., Division Director, Road 
Maintenance and Fleet Services 

 
Department Head:  Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member:  Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 
       
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Consider and take appropriate action on a request to close 
Old Lockhart Highway between Bradshaw Road and Capitol View Drive for culvert 
improvements beginning November 14, 2011 through January 13, 2012 or until 
construction is completed in Precinct Four.   
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:   
There are two existing drainage structures under Old Lockhart Highway 
approximately 0.75 miles and 0.90 miles southeast of Bradshaw Road that have 
deteriorated and need replacement.  In order to replace the existing drainage 
structures, the roadway will have to be closed for approximately 8 weeks.  This will 
allow each location approximately 4 weeks for removal of the existing structure and 
construction of the replacement.  All local traffic will still have access during 
construction. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
Staff recommends that Old Lockhart Highway between Bradshaw Road and Capitol 
View Drive be closed to through traffic from November 14, 2011 through Jaunuary 
13, 2012 or until construction is completed.  
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance crews to 
post public notices and detour signage.   
 
ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Map of detour route 
Pictures of public notice sign and affidavit 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:   
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 22
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
                        
                        
                        
                        
 
CC:    
Don Ward, TNR 
(854-9317) 

      Stephanie Jensen 
COA Public Safety 
GIS, (974-6446) 

      

David Greear, TNR 
(854-7650 

      TCSO Dispatch  
(974-0845 +3) 

      

Steve Schiewe, TNR 
(854-7580) 

      ESD #11 
(243-3477 

      

Howard Herrin, TNR 
(266-3314) 

      Austin ISD, Bussing 
(414-0238 

      

 
  :  :   
0101 - Administrative -       

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 11/1/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gayla Dembkowski Phone #: 7642 
Division Director/Ma~andY frhOlson 

Department Head: Steve"n ..... . ~{J P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed street 
name assignment for a private easement to be known as "Simpson Lane" of 
Rodriguez Road near FM 1625 in Precinct Four. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a proposed street name assignment for a 
private easement to be known as "Simpson Lane" of Rodriguez Road near FM 1625 
in Precinct Four. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Travis County Address Coordinating Committee received a petition from 
property owners desiring a street name for a private easement and worked with 
them to help assure their health and human safety and recommends the private 
easement be named "Simpson Lane". 

A ballot was sent to all property owner affected who chose "Simpson Lane". 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This street name assignment is not a road Travis County maintains. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Map 
Ballots 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager 
Steve Manilla County Executive 
Randy Nicholson Planning Manager 

TNR 
TNR 
TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 
854-4603 

Item 23
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

"Meeting Date: November 1, 2011 
,...J ,. .... ' 

Division Director/M~~ . ,Division Director 
Prepared By: Joe Arriaga Phone #: 8i57562 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, .. , County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding a plat for 
recording: L&I Subdivision, Resubdivision of Part of Lot 16, Ed Seeling's Subdivision 
in Precinct Four. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The applicant is requesting to resubdivide part of one lot into four total lots for the 

. purpose of constructing four single family residences on 11.00 acres. Water will be 
provided by Aqua Water Supply and wastewater to be provided by a private onsite 
sewer system. This subdivision is not subject to parkland requirements because it is 
for less than four units. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As the application request meets all requirements and has been approved by the 
City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission, TNR staff recomends approval of the 
subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
TNR staff has not received any calls or inquiries from anyone regarding this request. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATT ACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Location Map, Original Plat, Proposed Plat, and Precinct Map. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

Item 24
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: November 1,2011 
Prepared By: Anna Bowlin Phone #: 854-7561 ~ 
Division Director/Ma r: Anna I? lin, Director of Development Services 

Department Head: Steven M. anil a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the Termination of 
Interport Phasing Agreement between Interport Holdings, Ltd., and Travis County in 
Precinct Four. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
In 2001, Interport Holdings, Ltd., applied for approval of the Interport Preliminary 
Plan, an approximately 650 acre mixed use development located at the intersection 
of State Highway 71 and the future State Highway 130. Interport Holdings, Ltd., 
entered into a phasing agreement with Travis County with the approval of the 
preliminary plan by an action of Commissioners Court to coordinate the orderly 
development of the property. 

This property has subsequently been annexed by the City of Austin and the 
developer has requested the termination of the phasing agreement. Section 6(f) of 
the phasing agreement states that an amendment to the agreement can only be 
approved by an action of Commissioners Court (see attached phasing agreement). 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
This property has been annexed by the City of Austin into the full-purpose 
jurisdiction. Any subdivision of the property will be processed solely by the City of 
Austin and not by the City of AustinlTravis County Single Office. Staff recommends 
the termination of the phasing agreement. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 

Item 25
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

MeetiJg Date: 11/1/11 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Divisici>n Director/Manager: Don Ward, .E., Division Director of Road and Bridge 

i ~~ , 

Depa~ment HeadlTitle: . Ste~ anilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Spon~oring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

i 
I 

AGENpA LANGUAGE: 
Consi~er and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct Two: 
A) Approve the acceptance of the dedication of the public street and drainage 
faciliti~s within Raceway Single Family Subdivision, Section One; and 
B) A Rroposed license agreement with the Preston Village Homeowners Association 
for imRrovements in public ROW within Raceway Single Family Subdivision, Section 
One - Precinct Two. 

I , 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
A) Ra¢eway Single Family Subdivision, Section One was recorded on March 29, 
2010 lat document #201100066. This subdivision has been inspected for 
confor~ance with approved plans and specifications as listed. This subdivision will 
be acqepted under the regulations of the Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Draina~e in Subdivisions approved by Commissioners Court August 28, 1997, in 
which !the subdivision is accepted before the one-year performance period has 

I 

endedi 
, 

The ~ompleted sidewalks within . this subdivision have been inspected . bya 
Regist~red Accessibility Specialist (RAS) and found to be in substantial compliance 
with thb Texas Architectural Barriers Act. The stop signs, if any, are in the process 
of beinlg approved under Chapter 251 of the Texas Transportation Code. 

! 

i , 

In reg~rds to any un-constructed sidewalks within this subdivision, sidewalk fiscal will 
remai~ in place. This sidewalk fiscal will be released once these remaining un
constr~cted sidewalks are constructed and given a positive inspection from a RAS. 

! 

I 
Race~ay Single Family Subdivision, Section One is accessed from an already 
accept~d section of Grand Avenue Parkway. This action will add a total of 0.55 
miles to the Travis County road system. 

; 
! 

Item 26
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 11/1/11 ~I <ill 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gr~~co, TNR, 854-4659 
Department Head: Steven Manilla, P.E., County Executive 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the 
following requests in Precinct Two: 
A) Consider a request from the Pflugerville Community Development 
Corporation (PCDC) to purchase a 0.092 acre (3,990 square feet) 
wastewater utility easement for subsurface use of parkland in N.E. Metro 
Park; and 
8) Consider scheduling a date to conduct a public hearing to receive 
comments regarding this proposal, as required by Chapter 26 of the Texas 
Parks and Wildlife Code. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: In mid
October, 2011, Travis County was asked to sell wastewater utility easement 
rights from a parcel of land located in the County's NE Metro Park. This 
proposed easement area is 20 feet in width, and approximately 200 feet in 
length, and is needed by the adjoining property owner (PCDC) for their 
installation of a wastewater line to serve their planned Renewable Energy 
Park located to the east. A survey of this easement is attached as Exhibit 
"A". PCDC has offered $10,000 for purchase of this requested easement, 
and TNR staff views this amount as reasonable compensation based upon 
an internal assessment of fair market value for the easement. PC DC has 
also agreed that, if the County were to sell the easement, PCDC would limit 
use of the easement, in areas currently paved, to sub-surface (underground) 
boring and excavation only - for installing utilities beneath the existing park 
entrance road. Such boring would eliminate or greatly reduce disruption and 
inconvenience for park visitors, vehicular traffic, and overall operations. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Following consideration of the request, if 
the County is to proceed with the possible sale, TNR staff recommends that 
the Commissioners Court schedule a public hearing to be held on December 
6, 2011, to receive comments on the proposal. This proposed date for 
public input allows for proper notice and advertisement of a hearing, as 

Item 27
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Item 28
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: October 25, 2011 
Prepared By: Wendy Scaperotta Phone #: 854-7655 
Division Director/Mana er: f.ar.ldY8~ichOlson, Planning Manager 

Department Head: Stev n .~rdl~\P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the following 
requests in Precinct One: 

A) Discuss the "Land Conservation Program Guidelines"; 
B) Discuss the "Resolution to Conserve Natural and Cultural Resources in Travis 

County"; and 
C) Approve the setting of a public hearing on Tuesday, November 8, 2011 to 

receive comments regarding the Land Conservation Program Guidelines and 
the adoption of the resolution. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
A) Under the authority of S.B. No. 1044, Travis County has undertaken a land
 
conservation initiative to execute conservation easements with willing land owners.
 
It is the intent of the County to fund the first phase of this initiative, in part or totally,
 
with approximately $8.3 million earmarked in the 2011 bond package for this
 
purpose. To help ensure that such an expenditure of public dollars achieves the
 
greatest public benefit, the court directed staff to prepare guidelines for administering
 
this conservation program (see Exhibit A: Land Conservation Program Guidelines).
 
The purpose of these guidelines is to set the parameters of the County's land
 
conservation program, to define the respective roles of Travis County and partnering
 
entities, and to identify values guiding selection of land conservation projects that are
 
submitted to Travis County for funding.
 
B) This resolution is needed to support the qualification of conservation easements
 
as tax deductible charitable contributions according to the federal Tax Code. The
 
code requires that the gift serve a conservation purpose pursuant to a clearly
 
delineated federal, state or LOCAL government conservation policy. This resolution
 
delineates Travis County Commissioners Court commitment to promoting and
 
encouraging the conservation of natural and cultural resources in Travis County.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
A) Staff recommends approval of the "Land Conservation Program Guidelines".
 
B) Staff recommends adoption of the "Resolution to Conserve Natural and Cultural
 
Resources in Travis County".
 

Item 29
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.

akerc
Cross-Out

akerc
Cross-Out

akerc
Cross-Out

akerc
Typewritten Text
November 1,



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
A) Public Benefits: Travis County initiated its land conservation program because of 
the public benefits derived from acquiring development rights from willing land 
owners through conservation easements. As stated in the order calling for 2011 
bond election, BOND PROPOSITION 2, conservation easements "... retain or protect 
natural, scenic, or open-space values of real property... or assure its availability for 
agricultural, recreational, or open-space use, protect natural resources, maintain or 
enhance air or water quality, or conserve water quantity or quality". Additional 
benefits are described in Exhibit A. 

Travis County's Role as a "Contingent Rights Holder": A "holder" is the person or 
entity primarily responsible for overseeing the landowner's compliance with the terms 
of the conservation easement and enforcing those terms if necessary. A "contingent 
rights holder" is a person or entity that steps in to oversee or enforce compliance 
with the terms of the conservation easement only when the holder is either unable or 
unwilling to do so. The County prefers to be a "contingent rights holder" to avoid 
incurring the Operation and Maintenance (O&M) costs of managing an easement. 
The County will consider holding or co-holding a conservation easement, however, 
when it is beneficial and cost effective for the County to do so, such as when a 
conservation property is adjacent to a Travis County park or Balcones Canyonland 
Preserve property. 

Special Exceptions: The guidelines provide a framework for administering the 
conservation program but do not prohibit the Court from granting exceptions to 
conditions of the guidelines on a case-by-case basis. For example, the guidelines 
describe a process in which there are twice yearly "calls for applications" and a 
comparative analysis of submitted projects to identify the most worthy. An applicant, 
however, is currently asking the County to contribute funds before the end of the 
year to a proposed Wilbarger Creek project to match a federal grant (the end-of-the
year deadline is imposed by the federal grant application process). In this particular 
case, because of the timing constraint, the Court may choose to consider this 
particular project outside the recommended "calls for applicants" schedule and 
without analyzing its worth relative to other potential projects. Because 2011 bond 
funds (assuming voters approve the 2011 bond package) will not be available by the 
end of the year, the Court will need to approve a reimbursement resolution; or, if the 
bond doesn't pass, use an alternative funding source. 

2011 Bond Related Issues: During the 2011 Citizen Bond Committee planning and 
public engagement process, the leveraging of County dollars through partnerships 
with private and other public entities was regularly presented as a public benefit that 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



would be realized through the land conservation program funded with 2011 voter
approved bonds, i.e., Travis County would not be the sole investor in acquiring a 
conservation easement. Similarly, the public was told that 2011 bond funds would 
not be used to acquire endangered species habitat. This does not preclude 
managing conservation lands to protect endangered species habitat found on 
properties. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Exhibit A: Land Conservation Program Guidelines 
Exhibit B: Resolution to Conserve Natural and Cultural Resources in Travis County 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

cc. 

0501 - Comprehensive Planning 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Exhibit A 

Travis County Land Conservation Program Guidelines 

Public Benefits of Conservation Easements 

Travis County initiated its Land Conservation Program (conservation program) because of the 

public benefits derived from acquiring development rights from willing land owners through 
gifts or purchase of conservation easements. As stated in the order calling for 2011 bond 
election, BOND PROPOSITION 2, conservation easements " ...retain or protect natural, scenic, or 
open-space values of real property...or assure its availability for agricultural, recreational, or 
open-space use, protect natural resources, maintain or enhance air or water quality, or 
conserve water quantity or quality". More specifically, conservation easements can provide the 
following public benefits: 

•	 Protect our water resources and drinking water supply; 
•	 Mitigate storm water damage by reducing the intensity of runoff entering waterways; 
•	 Preserve working farms and ranches, particularly prime agricultural lands; 
•	 Protect natural areas and wildlife habitat; 
•	 Preserve rural character, cultural resources, and scenic views; 
•	 Protect critical environmental features such as bluffs, canyon rim rock, sinkholes, and 

springs; 
•	 Protect woodlands, native prairies, grasslands, and riparian areas; 
•	 Buffer different land uses; 
•	 Promote more efficient use of infrastructure dollars; 
•	 Protect land more cost effectively than fee simple acquisition of properties; 
•	 Keep property on the tax rolls (County-owned properties are not taxed); 
•	 Enhance desirability of properties adjacent to conserved land; and 
•	 Leverage Travis County's investments in the transactions through matching
 

contributions from other public and private entities.
 

The County will work to secure these benefits for the citizens of Travis County by encouraging 
landowners to donate or sell conservation easements that provide these benefits to Travis 
County or to qualified non-profit land conservation organizations working in Travis County. 

Purpose 

The purpose of these guidelines is to set the parameters of the conservation program, to define 
the respective roles of Travis County and partnering entities, and to identify values guiding 

selection of conservation projects that are submitted to the County for funding. We also intend 
these guidelines to encourage and facilitate the donation of easements that provide the public 

benefits identified in these guidelines. 

M :\USERS\SCAPERW\Conservation Easements\Guidellines\Exhibit_A_Conservation_Guidel inesJinaI.doc 1 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Program Administration 

Travis County will make calls for funding applications twice a year (for example, in March and 
August). The conservation program will be administered by Travis County Natural Resources 

and Environmental Quality (NREQ), with support provided by Development Services, Parks, and 
Planning staff. Its administration will be based on the Balcones Canyonland Conservation Plan 
(BCCP) model which includes input from both a scientific technical committee and citizen 
advisory board. 

Protection of Travis County Investments 

Conservation easements shall protect the County's interest in real estate and soundness of the 
public's investment. 

Conservation easements shall define conservation values to be protected and shall state clearly 
how the terms of the easements will be administered and enforced. 

Project Threshold Criteria 

The following threshold criteria will be used to determine whether an application meets the 
minimum requirements of the conservation program: 

Criteria 1: Does the candidate project have an identifiable benefit for Travis County? 

Criteria 2: Is the conservation easement perpetual? 

Criteria 3: Will Travis County hold, co-hold, or hold the contingent rights" of the conservation 
easement? If the County does not hold the easement, is the holder or co-holder a qualified 
organization? 

The criteria for determining whether an organization meets Travis County's "qualified 
organization" standards can include but are not limited to the following: 

•	 Is it a 501(c}(3) land trust? Is some, or part, of its mission to protect the conservation 
values of land in perpetuity? 

•	 If the organization is not a 501 (c}(3) land trust, is it a governmental agency? 
•	 Does it hold any conservation easements in Texas? If not, does the organization own 

land that is managed for conservation purposes to protect its natural, recreational, 
scenic, historic or agricultural value? 

1A "holder" is the person or entity primarily responsible for overseeing the landowner's compliance with the terms 
of the conservation easement and enforcing those terms if necessary. A "contingent rights holder" is a person or 
entity that steps in to oversee or enforce compliance with the terms of the CE only when the holder is either 
unable or unwilling to do so. The County prefers to be a "contingent rights holder" but will consider holding or co
holding a conservation easement on a case-by-case basis,for example, in the case where the proposed 
conservation project is adjacent to a Travis County park or BCP property. 

M :\USERS\SCAPERW\Conservation Easements\Guidellines\Exhibit A_Conservation_GuidelinesJinal,doc2 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



.. Is it accredited, or is it planning to apply for accreditation? If not, has it adopted the 
Land Trust Alliance's Standards and Practices? 

.. Does it demonstrate the capability for easement monitoring and stewardship with good 
policies and procedures and/or dedicated staff? 

Project Selection Values 

Travis County will prepare a land conservation plan identifying the most important lands to be
 

conserved by gift or purchase of conservation easements. Until the land conservation plan is
 
completed, project selection will be guided by the following values:
 

Value 1: Purpose
 
Projects that serve multiple conservation purposes are prioritized over land that does not.
 
Valued purposes include but are not limited to the following:
 

•	 Protects water resources 
•	 Protects working farms and ranches 
•	 Protects prime agricultural lands 
•	 Protects natural areas and wildlife habitat 
•	 Protects cultural resources 
•	 Protects rural character and scenic landscapes (as viewed from public places) 
•	 Protects critical environmental features such as bluffs, canyon rim rock, sinkholes, and 

springs 
•	 Protects woodlands, native prairies, grasslands, wetlands, and riparian areas 

Value 2: Consistency with Planning Priorities 
Projects that fulfill priorities set in Travis County plans and policies or plans and policies by 
other entities are prioritized over projects that do not. Such plans are as follows: 

•	 Travis County Parks and Natural Areas Master Plan 
•	 Travis County Conservation Development Ordinance 
•	 Colorado River Corridor Plan (to be completed) 
•	 Travis County Comprehensive Plan 2035 (to be completed) 
•	 SOUTHWEST TRAVIS COUNTYGROWTH DIALOG, Advisory Panel Final Report 
•	 Other Travis County adopted plans and policies (to be specified as developed) 
•	 The Trust for Public Land's The Travis County Greenprint for Growth 
•	 City of Austin's Imagine Austin Preferred Growth Scenario 
•	 CAMPO 2035 Regional Transportation Plan (e.g., Environmental Justice Area) 
•	 Other non-Travis County plans and policies (to be specified as developed) 

Value 3: Controlled Public Access Where Compatible
 

Land conservation projects that allow public access are prioritized over projects that do not.
 
The frequency and extent of public access will be considered.
 

M :\USERS\SCAPERW\Conservation Easements\Guidell ines\Exhibit_A_Conservation_Guidellnea Flnal.doc3 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Value 4: Cost Effectiveness 
Projects that are a more cost effective use of County dollars are prioritized over projects that 
are less so. Cost effective strategies include but are not limited to the following: 

• Bargain sales 

• Donations 
• Financial participation by others 

Value 5: Site Characteristics 
Projects that have the following characteristics are prioritized over projects that do not. The 
following characteristics will be considered: 

• Meets the minimum size requirement of partnering land trust or governmental agency 

• Buffers park land 
• Buffers endangered species habitat 
• Extends boundary of conserved areas 
• Buffers different land uses 
• Is part of a clearly-defined, larger conservation project 

Value 6: Uniqueness 
Projects that have unique natural or cultural value are prioritized over those that do not. 

Value 7: Development Threat 
Projects that are more threatened by development if not conserved are prioritized over 
projects that are less threatened by development. 

M :\USERS\SCAPERW\Conservation Easements\G uidell ines\Exhi btt, A_Conservatio n_GuidelinesJinaI.doc4 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



1favis County Commissioners Court
 

Resolution
 
RESOLUTION SUPPORTING CONSERVATION OF NATURAL AND
 

CULTURAL RESOURCES IN TRAVIS COUNTY
 

WHEREAS, Travis County has a wealth of natural and cultural resources including its 
lakes, rivers, creeks, springs, and seeps; working farms and ranches; historic places 
and structures; rural landscapes and scenic views; canyons, bluffs, and rolling hills; 
woodlands, prairies, grasslands, wetlands, and riparian areas; and wildlife habitat; 

WHEREAS, the quality of the water and the lands in Travis County is an integral part of 
the quality of life enjoyed by Travis County residents and enhances the attractiveness of 
the County for business investments; 

WHEREAS, the population of Travis County is forecasted to increase by 51% to 
approximately 1.5 million people by 2035; and 

WHEREAS, as this growth occurs, our natural and cultural resources need to be 
conserved in order to maintain a strong sense of place and continued access to nature 
for the well-being of the residents of Travis County; ensure the availability of vital 
resources such as water; and to protect the attractiveness of our community for 
economic investment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Travis County Commissioners Court 
shall promote and encourage the protection of natural and cultural resources in Travis 
County by: 

1.	 Acquiring parkland through fee simple purchase or public or private donations of 
such land; 

2.	 Promoting conservation development as an alternative to standard development 
practices; 

3.	 Completing acquisition of endangered species habitat for the Balcones 
Canyonland Preserve through fee simple purchase or public or private donation 
of such land; and 

4.	 Acquiring or accepting donations of conservation easements, from willing
 
landowners, in partnership with public, non-profit, and private entities.
 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



BE IT SO ORDERED ON THIS 18TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2011. 

By: 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Ron Davis, Commissioner 
Precinct One 

Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
Precinct Two 

Karen Huber, Commissioner 
Precinct Three 

Margaret Gomez, Commissioner 
Precinct Four 

258679 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: November 1,2011 
Prepared By: Don Perryman Phone #: 974-2786 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bo lin, Division Director of Development 
Services r--

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P .. , County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the Austin 
Seventy One Preliminary Plan (18 Total Lots: 15 Single Family lots, 2 water quality 
pond lots, and 1 commercial lot) - 30.94 acres - State Highway 71 in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
This preliminary plan consists of 18 total lots (15 single family lots, 2 water quality 
pond lots, and 1 commercial lot) on 30.94 acres. The applicant proposes a private 
internal street (Barton Estates Place). On September 6, 2011, the Travis County 
Commissioners Court approved a variance to Section 30-2-159 to allow for the use 
of private streets. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
This preliminary plan meets all Single Office regulations and was approved by the 
City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission on September 20, 2011; Single Office 
staff recommends approval of the preliminary plan. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The City of Austin's Zoning and Platting Commission approved the preliminary plan 
without discussion on September 20, 2011. Staff has not been contacted by any 
interested parties. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Proposed preliminary plan 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

1 Cynthia McDonald 1 Financial Manager ITNR 1854-4239 

Item 30
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



 
 
Meeting Date:  November 1. 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, LMSW  854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action regarding approval of the Program 
Year 2011 Community Development Block Grant Agreement provided by 
the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974 (42 USC 5301), the Federal government 
sponsors a program that provides annual grants to cities and counties to 
develop viable urban communities by providing decent housing and a 
suitable living environment, by expanding economic opportunities for low 
and moderate income persons.  This grant agreement approves Travis 
County’s 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan and PY 2011 Action Plan.  
Beginning in 2006, the program is operating under its second Consolidated 
Plan. 
 
The grant agreement is the same document executed annually for the last 
five years with the exception of the addition of an addendum for the 
Transparency Act requirements.  The County Attorney’s office has 
reviewed and approved the agreement.  The Auditor’s Office has the 
agreement under review; however, the CDBG Office anticipates their 
approval prior to November 1, 2011. 
 
The HUD letter and grant agreement are attached with one addition to the 
grant agreement: Per the County Attorney’s office request, “by” was added 
to the signature line.  HUD recognizes the County Judge as the certifying 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 31
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

official for all transactions unless the Commissioners Court delegates the 
responsibility to someone else. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Staff recommends approval.   
  
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
The letter has one administrative error, which identifies the grant number 
incorrectly on the subject line of the letter.  The correct grant number is on 
the actual grant agreement.    
 
CDBG staff is responding to the action item in the letter regarding a request 
for an update on the home rehabilitation program.  
 
With the execution of this agreement, the County assumes HUD’s 
responsibility for all environmental reviews with any HUD funding source 
within the County, but outside the City of Austin. 
 
The County has 60 days to execute the agreement from the date of the 
letter or forfeit funds.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Executing the agreement allows the County to have access to $790,136 in 
federal funding and to implement the projects approved for PY 2011.    
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
County Attorney’s Office 
Auditor’s Office 
 
cc: 
Leroy Nellis, PBO 
Diana Ramirez, PBO 
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office 
Jason Walker, Purchasing Office 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, County Attorney’s Office  
Kathleen Haas, TCHHS&VS 
Caula McMarion, TCHHS&VS 
Susan Spataro, Auditor’s Office 
DeDe Bell, Auditor’s Office 
Janice Cohoon, Auditor’s Office 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Steven Manilla, TNR 
Lee Turner, TNR 
Cynthia McDonald, TNR 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: November 1, 2011 

Prepared By/Phone Number: David A. Salazar 854-4107 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming, 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Contract with City of Austin, 
Austin Energy, for FY2012 to Continue the Customer Assistance Plus 1 
Program Providing Utility Assistance to Low-Income Households in Travis 
County that are Customers of Austin Energy. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached memo. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff request acceptance of this contract to continue existing benefits to 
qualified residents of Travis County for the contract period 10/1/2011 
through 09/20/2012. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see attached memo. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Please see attached memo. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryLAker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 32
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Item 33
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Item 34
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: November 1, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Sydnia Crosbie/ 854-9383 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sydnia Crosbie, Parking 
Committee Chair 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Sarah Eckhardt, Precinct Two 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
 
Consider and take appropriate action on request to extend zoned
 
parking trial period at 700 Lavaca for an additional 60 days.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
 
On August 30, 2011, the Commissioners Court adopted the recommended
 
parking policy revisions as presented by the Parking Committee with
 
discussed changes for 90 days.
 

Previously on April 12, 2011, the Court also voted to maintain 700 Lavaca
 
as a zoned facility for 6 months from the first move-in date of County
 
employees. Several County offices moved into 700 Lavaca on April 15,
 
2011. Consequently, the zoned parking trial expires on October 31,2011.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Parking Committee requests the Commissioners Court extend the trial 
for an additional 60 days so that its expiration coincides with the expiration 
of the adopted policy. As directed by the Court, the Committee will report 
on zoned versus assigned parking and request adoption of a revised 
parking policy in December. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx .us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 37
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
N/A 

Parking Committee Members: 
April Bacon, Auditor's Office 
Daniel Bradford, County Attorney 
Rachel G. Castro, District Clerk 
Wade Coles, Pretrial Services 
Sydnia Crosbie, TNR 
Jessica Ghazal, District Attorney 
Dana Hess, HRMD 
Etta Jarmon, Domestic Relations 
Jennifer Johnson, County Clerk 
Alice Leslie, Purchasing 
Gillian Porter, County Clerk 
Steven Town, TCSO 
Dina White, District Attorney 
Danikae Doetsch, District Clerk (alternate) 
Viktoria Hagedorn, Auditor's Office (alternate) 
Tenley Aldredge, County Attorney (advisory) , 
Adele Noel, TNR, Air Quality (advisory)
 
Roger Harner, Facilities, acting Parking Administrator (advisory)
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE : All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co .travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf to Cheryl Aker 
in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 

 
Meeting Date:  November 1, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Sharon McKinney 854-9742  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Nelda Wells Spears, Tax Assessor Collector 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
Consider and take appropriate action to approve a change in the contract between Department of 
Motor Vehicles (formerly Texas Department of Transportation) and the Travis County Tax Office. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
We have a request from Roger Beasley, Austin, TX, for a Registration Sticker Printing System (RSPS) unit. 
This change requires the Travis County Tax office to amend the contract to reflect the 
increase in the number of machines leased from 23 to 24. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
In order to increase the number of units, the Department of Motor Vehicles requires the contact be 
amended to reflect this increase. This amendment requires the signature of the County Judge and 
the Director of Department of Motor Vehicles. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
The rental unit fee will be paid by Roger Beasley Mitsubishi 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
Barbara Wilson, Travis County Attorneys Office 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 38
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf to Cheryl Aker 
in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
State of Texas  
 
County of Travis 
 
Amendment One (Lease of State of Texas Registration and Title system (RTS) 
Information Resources and Support) to Agreement for the use of State of Texas 
Automation Equipment 
 
THIS AMENDMENT is made between the “State” and the “County”  pursuant to the addition of SECTION 1. Subchapter A, 

chapter 520, Section 520.002 of the Texas Transportation Code as enacted by the 76
th

 Legislature of the State of Texas for 
the purposes of providing the County of Travis, Texas an option to lease additional RTS workstations/items directly from the 
State.  The amendment incorporates all the terms and provisions regarding responsibility for: equipment installation, RTS 
programming and movement, unauthorized equipment use, building electrical requirements, accountability/inventory of 
equipment, training, and supplies provided in the Agreement for the Use of State of Texas Automation Equipment dated 
December 2, 1997. 
 
In additional to the provisions of the original county agreement, DMV (Tx-DMVs) responsibility for equipment installed at 
non-county tax assessor-collector sites: e.g. privately owned, for profit enterprises performing registration and title functions 
for the county tax office; will be limited to ensuring the equipment remains operational.  The county will be responsible for all 
training, use support, forms, supplies, user policy and procedures, etc., associated with this leased equipment.  This 
amendment will remain in force for as long as the Agreement for the Use of State of Texas Automation Equipment remains 
effective. 
 
This Amendment provides a new option for the County to obtain additional RTS Information Resources and Support not 
identified in the Agreement for Use of State Automation Equipment.  The process for requesting these resources and annual 
cost and billing information associated with this lease are included in Exhibit A to this Amendment. 
 
RTS workstations identified below and/peripheral equipment identified on Exhibit A which are leased under the provisions of 
this amendment will be installed following approval of the County Commissioners Court.  This amendment will be signed 
below by the County Judge or will be supported by a certified copy of the Commissioner’s Court Order or Resolution which 
will be attached, and the Director of the Vehicle Titles and Registration Division of the Texas Department of Motor Vehicles 
(TxDMV). 
 

*   *   * 
 
 

The County of Travis, Texas will lease 23 additional RTS workstation(s) items and requests that they be installed at the 
following County Tax office manager or controlled sites: 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 Site Name       New(N) or   Site Address    Number of items 
_______________________Existing (E) Site_______________________________________________________________________ 
  Auto Title   N   2321 E. Cesar Chavez   4 WS 
   Fry Title   N   1050-B South Lamar   5 WS 
   Oak Hill   N   6530 Hwy 290 West   4 WS, 2 RSP, 1BCR 
   Universal Title   N   2105 Justin Lane #106   10 WS, 1 RSP, 1 BCR__ 
    
 
 
 
_____________________________________________   _________________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe    Date        Date 
Travis County Judge       Vehicles Titles & Registration Division 
 
 
 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf to Cheryl Aker 
in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 

Exhibit Exhibit Exhibit Exhibit “A” To Amendment One“A” To Amendment One“A” To Amendment One“A” To Amendment One    
State of Texas, County of TravisState of Texas, County of TravisState of Texas, County of TravisState of Texas, County of Travis    

    
If a County desired additional RTS information resources, e.g. workstations or peripheral equipment, beyond that which is 
allocated by the State, the equipment and support may be leased at County expenat County expenat County expenat County expense se se se  from the State.  Counties should 
contact their supporting Vehicle Titles and Registration Division Regional Office for information and the necessary form to 
amend their existing Agreement for the Use of State of Texas Automation Equipment, that is, their “County Agreement: 
 
Submitting a signed amendment form to the supporting VTR regional office will constitute the County’s formal request to 
lease RTS workstations and will signify that the County Tax Assessor-Collector has the funds necessary to lease this 
equipment 
 
The cost of leasing a basic RTS workstation will be $1,500 per year, except if the installation is at a new site that is a site 
where RTS has not previously been installed.  In this case, a “one time” additional fee of $2,500 for the first workstation will 
be charged.  The cost of leasing other RTS information resources and support is reflected below.  Counties will identify the 
type and amount of the equipment desired by appropriately annotating this quantity below. 
 
During the first year of installation, the county will be billed during the month immediately following the month in which the 
equipment is installed for the pro-rated portion of the State fiscal year that remains.  Thereafter, billing will occur annually 
during the first month of the State’s fiscal year (September). 
 
The county may request the State remove the equipment at any time and it will removed within 30 days of the request being 
received by DMV  (TxDMV).  The county will forfeit any portion of the annual lease fee that remains. 
 
Equipment leased by a county will remain in the county unless replaced by the State of until the County requests that it be 
removed. 
 
Annual costs for the above equipment and services are subject to change annually.  Counties will be notified at least 90 
days in advance of proposed changes. 
 
Counties will annotate below (by site and quantity) equipment requirements.  Total annual costs can be projected using the 
table provided.  DMV (TxDMV) will compute final costs and the county will be billed in accordance with paragraph 4 above. 
 
 
 
Item Type    Quantity  Individual Item Cost  Total Annual Cost__  
 
1. Workstation, Basic*         23  $1,500.00   $34,500.00 
2. Remote Sticker Printing System (Renewal)         4        600.00       2,400.00 
3. Remote Sticker Printing System (DTA)       23/24       600.00     14,200.00 
4. Uninterrupted Power Supply          125.00      
5. Printer Laser, HP 8000 (high capacity)      1,100.00    
6. Additional Printer            250.00   
7. Bar code reader           2        550.00        1,100.00 
  
        Annual Leasing Fee   $52,400.00_______ 
 

*Basic Workstation includes all standard items for full functionality (monitor, CPU, keyboard, printer, software, support, and 
cash drawer, if necessary) in a normal environment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf to Cheryl Aker 
in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

List of Remote Sticker Locations  
 

HEB / CITY OF JONESTOWN / FIESTA MART 
 
 

 Store #       Store Location___________ 
 

HEB #1       HE7 2701 E. 7
th
 Street 

  HEB #2       H335 6607 S. IH 35 

  HEB #3       HAN 1000 E. 41
st
 Street 

  HEB #4       HFW 7015 Village Center 
  HEB #6       HPR 12407 N Mopac 
  HEB #7       HWB 1434 Wells Branch 
  HEB #8       HOL 2400 W. Congress 
  HEB #9       HBR 5805 Burnet Road 
  HEB #10       HOH 7010 Hwy 290 West 
  HEB #11       HSL 2100 Slaughter Lane 
  HEB #12       HRV 2508 Riverside Drive 
  HEB #13       HED 7032 Ed Bluestein 
  HEB #15       HLM 9414 N. Lamar 
  HEB #17       HBK 10710 Research Blvd 
  HEB #19       HWM 500 W. William Cannon 
  HEB #20       HWP 6001 W. Parmer Lane 
  HEB #21       HBC 12400 Hwy 710 West 
  HEB #23       HBL 6900 Brodie Lane 
  HEB #24       H22 7301 N FM 620 
  HEB #25       HCR 500 Canyon Ridge 
  HEB #29       WLH 701 S. Capital of Tx Hwy 
  HEB #68       WSL 5800 W. Slaughter Lane 
  HEB #479       HPF 201 FM 685 
  City of Jonestown      18649 FM 1431 
  Fiesta Mart #25      3909 N IH 35 
  Fiesta Mart #64      5510 S IH 35 
  AAA Texas Austin      Austin – South 
  AAA Texas Austin      Austin - North  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a pdf to Cheryl Aker 
in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
List of Car Dealerships Remote Sticker Printing Systems 

 
 

 
Dealer Name       Dealer Location 
 
Capitol Chevrolet       6200 S. IH 35 
Mazda South        4506 S. IH 35 
Roger Beasley Mazda       6825 Burnet Road 
Continental Cars       6757 Airport Blvd 
Austin Infiniti        8140 Burnet Road 
Henna Chevrolet       8805 N IH 35 
Howdy Honda        5519 E. Ben White 
Woods Fun Center       11405 N IH 35 
Leif Johnson Ford       501 E. Koenig Lane 
Lexus Of Austin       9910 Stonelake Blvd 
Maxwell Town North Nissan      9160 Research Blvd 
First Texas Honda       1301 W. Koenig Lane 
Austin Subaru        200 W. Huntland Drive 
Champion Chevrolet       11400 Research Blvd 
Maxwell Ford        5000 S. IH 35 
Charles Maund Imports      6900 Burnet Rd 
Charles Maund Jaguar      12331 N Mopac Expwy 
Roger Beasley Volvo       6375 Hwy 290 East 
Maund Inc. DBA Maund Toyota     8400 Research Blvd 
Champion Toyota       4800 IH 35 South 
EAN Holdings LLC       4210 South Congress 
Riata Ford        10507 Hwy 290 
L Motors        12331 N. Mopac 
Roger Beasley Mitsubishi      1120 Shelby Lane 
 
 

 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 1, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of October 18, 2011. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, October 18, 2011  

 Voting Session 
Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

October 18, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on October 18, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Kimberlie Slade. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County Resident 

Special Items 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Tony Calloway, Travis County Fire Marshall's Office 

 
MOTION: Impose a burn ban which is to remain in effect through November 16, 2011. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 

 
2. Consider and take appropriate action regarding appropriate follow-up to address damage 

caused by recent wildfires and injuries suffered by County residents, including remaining fire 
issues, clean up in Travis County, collaboration with FEMA and other relief agencies, and 
related issues. (This item may be taken into Executive Session pursuant to Gov’t Code Ann. 
551.071, Consultation with Attorney) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Pete Baldwin, Emergency Management Coordinator, Travis County Emergency Services 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources, (TNR) 
Jon White, Natural Resources Environmental Quality Division Manager, TNR 
Stacey Scheffel, Onsite Sewage Facilities Program Manager, TNR 
Don Ward, Road Maintenance Bridge Fleet Division Director, TNR 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 18, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 

MOTION: Approve the Resolution authorizing the waiver of County permit fees for 
residents who do not have insurance coverage and whose homes were 
damaged or destroyed by these fires. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 

Proclamations and Resolutions 
 
3. Approve Proclamation naming October 22, 2011, as Volente Volunteer Fire Department Day in 

Travis County on the occasion of their 50th anniversary as a fire department. (Commissioner 
Huber) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Walter Groman, Fire Chief, Volente Volunteer Fire Department 
Tom Stevensen, President, Travis County ESD #14 
Al Blunt, Commissioner, Travis County ESD #14 

 
MOTION: Approve Proclamation in Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 

 
4. Approve Proclamation declaring Friday, October 21, 2011, as “Travis County History Day.” 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steven Broberg, Director, Records Management and Communication Resources (RMCR) 
Christy Moilanen, Archivist, RMCR 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve Proclamation in Item 4. 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
6. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 

permissions to continue:    
 
a. Annual application to the Task Force on Indigent Defense to continue the Formula Grant – 

Indigent Defense Grant Program in the Criminal Courts;   
 
b. Amendment to the Agreement with the Texas Department of Housing and Community 

Affairs to increase the award for the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program for 
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service to provide household heating and 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 18, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

cooling energy assistance to help low income families or individuals become energy self-
sufficient;    

 
c. Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Austin for the Austin/Travis County 

Human Trafficking Law Enforcement Task Force Joint Investigative Project to continue to 
provide resources to reimburse program related overtime within the Sheriff’s Office; and   

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
  
d. Amendment to the Fiscal Year 2011 agreement with the Office of the Governor, Criminal 

Justice Division, to report generated program income in the final budget for the Criminal 
Courts’ Drug Diversion Court Program. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 6.d. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
7. Review and approve the immediate release of payment to United Health Care for claims paid 

for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of $633,677.95 
for the period of September 30 to October 6, 2011. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Discuss and take appropriate action to approve orthotic services and devices being offered as 

part of an employee discount program at no cost to Travis County. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Discuss and take appropriate action to approve a program for all County employees, retirees 

and dependents to purchase digital hearing aids and services at discount prices at no additional 
cost to Travis County. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
11. Approve Modification No. 1 to Job Order No. 11, Contract No. 10K00268RV, Fore Construction, 

for minor construction services-Fire Door Upgrades Project. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 18, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
12. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the donation of body-worn video cameras to the 

Park Ranger Program. (Commissioner Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests from the developer of 

Angelwylde Subdivision in Precinct Three:    
 
a. Rescind action taken September 28, 2010, for the Angelwylde Section Three, Block A, Lot 

9 Preliminary Plan;    
 
b. Rescind action taken September 28, 2010, for the resubdivision of Angelwylde Section 

Three, Block A, Lot 9;    
 
c. Partial vacation of Angelwylde Section Three, Block A, Lot 9; and   
 
d. Resubdivision of Angelwylde Section Three, Block A, Lot 9 (8-single family lots – 40.333 

acres – Angelwylde Drive – appropriate fiscal has been posted – sewage service to be on 
site waste water – water to be provided by Lower Colorado River Authority – land status 
granted by the City of Austin). 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
14. Consider and take appropriate action concerning a settlement offer regarding payment for Star 

Flight services rendered to Makayla Atkins. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 14 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Agree to settle this matter for 75% of the amount owed, in the total amount of 
$11,058.37. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 

 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



October 18, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

15. Consider and take appropriate action regarding claims from and settlement agreement with 
Tecolote Farms, Inc. 1 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C4 and Agenda Items 5, 6.a–c, 7, 8, 9, 

10, 11, 12, 13.a–d, 15, A1 and A2. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court minutes for the Voting Session of September 20, 2011. 
 
C4. Approve setting of a Public Hearing on November 1, 2011, to receive comments regarding a 

request to temporarily close Old Lockhart Highway between Bradshaw Road and Capitol View 
Drive from November 14, 2011, through January 13, 2012, or until construction is complete in 
Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 

Added Items 
 
1. Approve termination of Contract No. 10T00219CW, Austin Crushed Stone, for flexible base 

materials, Type A. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
2. Approve setting a Public Hearing on Tuesday, November 1, 2011, to receive comments 

regarding a proposed street name for a private easement off Rodriguez Road to “Simpson 
Lane” in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 1, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Minutes for the Voting Session of October 
18, 2011. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

Item 1
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


  

October 18, 2011 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, October 18, 2011  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 
 

Meeting called to order on October 18, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Kimberlie Slade. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

MOTION: Approve the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 
 
 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: November 1, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of October 18, 2011. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Item 1
Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


  

October 18, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 

 Minutes for the Travis County 
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, October 18, 2011  

 Voting Session 
 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 

512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 
 

Meeting called to order on October 18, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Kimberlie Slade. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

MOTION: Approve the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 10/27/11, 3:10 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/

	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 34
	Item 37
	Item 38
	Item C3
	NW TCRD Item 01
	TC BCRD Item 01



